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Our Mission, Vision and
Management Philosophy

Mission

Providing safe, reliable and cordial tfransportation services
at the highest possible quality

Vision

Taipei Metro, world-class service

Management Philosophy

Customer first, quality first
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OVERVIEW
OF 2014 STATISTICS
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=IERE Overview of 2014 Statistics
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Core Transit Business Financial Figures
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Operational Network
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2012 M 1128 Profit Before Tax

Length 2013 I 1213
2014 I 129.2

2012 mm 1530
2013 NI 162.0
2014 —175.9

B BT
Unit : NT$100 Million

2012 s
2013 . s
2014 mmmmm Q) A

BAIRTT
Unit : NT$100 Million

B AR
Unit : Km
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Annual Rldershlp Average Daily Ridership I aW
2012 0 2012 W 1645 FORIMENCE

2013 I 3 2013 NN 174.0 ﬁﬁﬁ/u\

2014 e 6.8 2014 mm 186.7 Passenger Satisfaction Rate :

% & £ MA G166 S & B ke X
S LN Bl BAR 2014 =mmm QF 8 -
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Unit :100 Million Trips Unit :10,000 Trips Unit %
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Minimum Headway During Peak Hours Punctuality Rate 14:25'21/3 %ﬁﬁ}‘ﬁ/\igy

2012 -90120 2012 9993888

120
2013 mms0 2013 o050

120 99.83
2014 mm g5 2014 M 0 7%
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Tamsui-Xinyi, Songshan-Xindian,Zhonghe- Tamsui-Xinyi, Songshan-Xindian, Zhonghe-Xinlu
Xinlu and Bannan Lines ’ and Bannan Lines
- : E v 1)) BT 1O R =/
Bl 05 Wenhu Line B : 7 I <% Wenhu Line BA e B BBERAE
Unit : Seconds Unit : % Unit : 10,000 Car-Kilometers

Mean Car-Kilometers Between Service-Delay 2014 NSNS A1A A
Failure of More Than 5 Minutes (MKBF)
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A New Age Transit Begins

More than two decades have passed since the founding of the Taipei Rapid Transit
Corporation (TRTC) in 1994. During this time, the company has built a workforce over
5,000 strong which serves as the foundation of the TRTC's stable growth and the safe,
convenient and comfortable mass fransit environment that the people of Greater Taipei
enjoy. The opening of the Songshan Line in November 2014 signaled the completion
of Initial Network. It friggered another jump in average daily ridership, to about 2 million
trips a day, a major leap from about 40,000 daily trips in 1996 when the first line opened.
Passing this milestone showed not only that Taipei Metro is the nation’s most important
transit tool and a leading domestic brand but also an indispensible part of everyday life
and the urban fabric of Taipei. As the Metro enters a 2.0 era, the TRTC's foundation is now
complete and it is time for expansion.

Better Financial Sustainability

For years the TRTC has borne challenges associated with public policy. While fulfilling
its core objective of providing a safe, reliable transport and excellent service, it has
accepted the financial burden of discounted bus-metro transfers and a 20 percent fare
discount for EasyCard users. These policies cost the company NT$3.07 billion in 2014,
leading to accumulated losses of NT$27.96 billion. In the future, we will examine methods
to increase revenue and reduce expenditure on the condition of maintaining the high-
quality of our service. Through expansion we can increase revenue from affiliated
businesses and improve performances of reinvestments and commissioned enterprises.
By working with the Department of Transportation on reorganizing bus routes, we can
improve the overall fransportation environment by creating a comprehensive green transit
network built around the Metro system. This might contain subsidies or shared costs of
policy-based expenditures, such as the discounted bus-metro transfers, to help the TRTC

achieve sustainable finances.

Retaining Talent and Encouraging Growth

Manpower is the bedrock of a company. In this new age of infense competition and
public awareness, Taipei Metro places equal emphasis on employee cultivation as
on profit growth by providing space for growth and encouraging cross-disciplinary
exchanges. Fair and transparent promotion, performance review mechanisms and
comprehensive staff development enable two-way communication channels and
recruitment of talents within and outside the company, allowing the TRTC to welcome
new blood while strengthening the team spirit among existing staff and motivating
staff by providing reassurance through a reliable performance review system. The TRTC
maintains close contact with national and international industrial, governmental and
academic organizations. Pertinent information exchange in issues such as analytical
ticketing information helps us translate information into technical value and increases
our staff’'s professional competence, thus proving planning through practice and
increasing our corporate competitiveness.

Implementing Corporate Management Principles

In the face of these challenges, the TRTC must strengthen its board. We will be forming
strategic, organizational and evaluation committees responsible for key decisions, such as
operational development, organizational structure, and management selection and review
of the company. Professional discussions and recommendations from the committees will
improve efficiency and effectiveness of the company’s decision-making and management,
while creating a better environment for corporate management principles. Another key
factor on the TRTC's path to sustainable development is the fulfilment of corporate social
responsibilities (CSR). The TRTC's continuous pursuit of safe, high-quality services, green energy
principles, a friendly riding environment, and an excellent culture, fulfills our CSR and increases
the value of our brand. In the future, we will publicize these accomplishments by issuing CSR
reports that highlight our commitment to sustainable development.

In 2014, the TRTC achieved a record MKBF (mean car-kilometers between service-delay
failure of more than 5 minutes) of 4.164 million. The 95.8% satisfaction rate was also the best
in recent years. Such achievements show that the TRTC is on par with leading international
metro systems in terms of operation, maintenance and customer service. In the future, we
will continue to implement corporate management principles and seek to consolidate
performance in our main fransit business. While providing high-quality soft- and hardware, we
will also expand affiliated businesses and reinvestments, achieving profit through opportunities
arising through our managing roles of the Taipei Arena, Maokong Gondola and Taipei
Children’'s Amusement Park. We will integrate business, leisure and culture by creating new
opportunities and benefits to achieve multidimensional operations and fulfill our long-term
goal of becoming a strong corporate group.
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Stability and Foresight

In the past year, the TRTC has opened a new line and been entrusted with a new business.

‘Z
>

We will continue to integrate internal and external resources as we work toward our vision of

/

offering world-class service on Taipei Metro.

Lowering Operational Risks to Fortify Business

After many years of experience as a systems operator, Taipei Metro will focus On May 21, 2014, a knife-wielding passenger killed and injured several other passen
on the twin goals of stability and foresight in the future. “Stability” refers to the use in an incident on the Bannan Line that sent shockwaves through Taiwan. In addition to
of manpower and systems as the basis of metro operational safety and reliability. offering condolences and assistance to victims and their families, we sought to improve
It emphasizes recruitment and retention of talented staff, implementation of risk safety by increasing patrols and police visibility. We provided additional defensive
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management mechanisms, and renewal of facilities and equipment. “Foresight” refers equipment to metro staff, improved wireless communication links to police and firefighting
to progress in integration and service. Whether integration of internal and external units, and strengthened safety training and drills to restore confidence in the safety of
station environments, primary and affiliated businesses, or cross-system mechanisms, Taipei Metro and society as a whole. In the future, we will continue to reinforce internal risk
it emphasizes the use of big data to unlock new passenger sources, improve transit management. It will carefully heed uncertainties that could impact operations to minimize
capacity, and understand new service needs, in order fo improve service quality. or avoid potential hazards. By preventing crises, the TRTC will maintain stable growth as
it responds to internal and external challenges. It will improve operational efficiency and

fulfill its corporate responsibilities.

Brown, Red, Green, Orange, Blue — Start of a New Transit Era Multi-Operational Endeavors Exploring New Market Niches

The opening of the Songshan Line in November 2014 returned for the Taipei Metro network December 2014 marked the official opening of Taipei Children’s Amusement Park. The
to its original design. By linking the Songshan and Xindian lines, the network now operates park uses a dual charging structure that separates entrance and ride fees so to provide
under the Songshan-Xindian and Xiangshan-Tamsui modes in conjunction with the Wenhu, an affordable, high-quality experience for families. We apply the same exacting safety
Bannan and Zhonghe-Xinlu lines. With this beginning of a new age of five lines and multiple standards in the park operations what we do for the Taipei Metro, employing many years
transit points, greater service breadth and volume makes it even more vital that Taipei of experience gained while running affiliated businesses, which allows us to provide a
Metro stabilizes its primary transit business while expanding into further transit markets. We will safe and excellent theme park environment. In the future, we will continue to develop
continue to train and retain the best talents, improve our fransit environment, and upgrade our main fransit business alongside the affiliated businesses, reinvestment ventures and
services to fulfill our primary objective of safe, reliable fransit services. Higher-quality, innovative commissioned businesses. Multidimensional operations will enable it to spread risks and
hard- and software will consolidate existing passengers sources while exploring new markets. take advantage of technology and information analyses. The creation of new demand

will open new business opportunities and revenue streams for the TRTC.

IS = - .

e

Integrating Diverse Transit Tools to Promote Green Transportation

The dense population of Greater Taipei has facilitated solid integration and development
of its public transit systems, with Taipei Metro serving as the backbone of a diverse transit
network that includes intra-city buses, YouBikes and taxis with inter-city rail, high-speed
rail, long-distance buses and the soon-to-open Taoyuan airport line. In the future, we will
continue to adhere to government transportation policies. From the perspective of overall
transportation planning, the TRTC wiill seek to raise public fransit capacity and efficiency by
integrating different tfransit modes, regions and systems. Together with other transit operators,
the TRTC will play a leading role in building a sustainable, green fransportation environment.
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Capital and Ownership Structure

ORGANIZATION

Taipei City Government

I I Y EE
A N D S R U C U R E Ministry of Transportation and Communications 1,603,560,000 17.14

MBS 818,483,750 8.75

i\ﬂ z_—\\-ﬂz -hO New Taipei City Government
R
S BT RRHERAT 33 407 500
Tang Eng Iron Works Co., Ltd. Y

I ERERRRRI TR BRAR 133630
Mega International Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. !

SFEERFERITRNERAT
Taiwan Cooperative Bank Co., Ltd.

B BB TRAVERAF 158 460
Taipei Fubon Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. !
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133,630
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Capital Structure

=BT
Taipei City Government 00.36 %

I B 8.75 %

Ministry of Transportation and Communications

LB

New Taipei City Government 0
B TR ERAT ©17.14 %
Tang Eng Iron Works Co., Ltd.

R E BB BT BERAR

Mega International Commercial Bank Co., Ltd.
AT ERERITRNAERAR

Taiwan Cooperative Bank Co., Ltd.

2L EARERITROBRAR

Taipei Fubon Commercial Bank Co., Ltd.

13.75 %
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Board of Directors Organizational Structure

BEER BRE

Chairman Tan Ho-Chen

FXE (RBEREEHREERFR) B3R A =)
Joe-Y. Chou (Director General, Taiwan Railways Administration, MOTC) Supervisors Planning Division
EBIE (HTABERERBELIE) o WBR
Sheng-Hsiung Chang (Professor, Department of Transportation Management, Stafion Operations Division
Standing Directors Bok (ROEAEEES T SIS ) Train Operations Division

Tai-Sheng Huang (Associate Professor, Institute of Traffic and Transportation,
National Chiao Tung University) Rolling Stock Division

J:Ev

WEEE (HALTEOTER) AR

Shico-Lien Chao (Consultant, New Taipei City Government) System Engineering Division

< BoR B

21N10NIIS pue uoneziuebio

RER (RBEHRBARER) Station Engineering Division

Hui-Ling Wu (Director, Department of General Affairs, Ministry of Transportation THE
and Communications =

) Infrastructure Division
MEE (BEBEANBRERTRAZR) BFg gy
Sheng-Fong Lin (Associate Professor, Architecture Department, Shih Chien Board of Directors Finance Division

University)

ERE

MEE (ZAHBHFEE) BE5E 41423 g4 3 Business Division

Li-Yu Lin (Counselor, Taipei City Government) Chairman President Vice Presidents B

LIS (ZHEE/A SRR ) Information Technology Division

Yi-John Sun (President, TRTC) AN

. L _ -~ FEME Human Resources Division

RoER (EATBRAREIEZRIBERE) Chief Secretary m
55 Tzer-Hsiung Chang (Deputy Commissioner, Department of Rapid Transit : Galdz : -
Directors Systems, Taipei City Government) Purchasing and Warehousing Division

" — e TR

Hong-Du Huang (President, Tang Eng Iron Works Co., Ltd.)

HEEEHR
EREt (BRREFRREIANTDESE) Medium Capacity Transport Division
Hung-Tze Jan (Chairman, PChome Online Inc.) T
o (EEEAT AL TEEE) Administration Division

Chih-An Chien (Council Member, TRTC Union) EBEE
L | Affairs Offi
B M (ZATBBABEER) egal Affairs Office

Hsu Hwai (Commissioner, Personnel Department, Taipei City Government) 5=E

Al ==

Accounting Office

st (ZMBTMERER) =
Jain-Rong Su (Commissioner, Department of Finance, Taipei City Government) Government EThics Office

MpeEEe A BREIE (FRAEZERR TS REEFREHIT ) e

S’ronzi;wé Supervisor Wu-Cheng Chen (Honorary Professor, Department of Transportation Technology Audit Office
and Management, Kainan University)

BERA FinzE (ZEEARERA)

Supervisor Chung-Hwa Tuo (Supervisor, TRTC)

(BL2015.531 EEEFEHERERE  WREKZESBF)

(Board members as of May 31, 2015, arranged by stroke number of Chinese surname)
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Administration

R
President

Rkl
Vice President

SRS
Vice President

Elpsiil
Vice President

R
Vice President

FEWE
Chief Secretary

FEREFT
Director of Audit Office

rERER

Director of Planning Division

IR R

Director of Stafion Operations Division

THERR

Director of Train Operations Division

EER R

Director of Rolling Stock Division

Director of System Engineering Division

Director of Station Engineering Division

THpmRRR

Director of Infrastructure Division

MR R

Director of Finance Division

EXREER

Director of Business Division

G

Director of Information Technology Division

ANRRER

Director of Human Resources Division
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BLUE

Yi-John Sun

SREAAR

Tsair-Ming Kuo
T
Chih-Chang Sheng
FHARER

Ming-Tsung Chuang
Bt

Shi-Tsung Chan
Wei-Chung Lee
BRXAR

Wen-Fu Chen
R&IA

Chun-Yu Wu
BHRE

Chin-Heng Yang
BER

Tai-Liang Yang
FFIH
Ying-Chung Chuie
g

De-Fa Cheng
IR

Chiung-Yin Chan
R

Ming-Yuan Hung
EUNE

Lai-Fu Huang
BOH

Wen-Tau Jan

i Ra90
Meng-Cheng Chaoo
e

Sheng-Tai Cheng

HEERER

Director of Purchasing and Warehousing Division

TBURR R

Director of Administration Division

TRERR

Director of Industrial Safety Division

PEEENRER

Director of Medium Capacity Transport Division

EBETR
Director of Legal Affairs Office

BEtEIH
Director of Accounting Office

BRZEEE
Director of Government Ethics Office

(12015.5.31 IEERERE)
(Administration members as of May 31, 2015)

ADEER

Workforce Overview

SRR
Kun-Shu Chu

&N

Ta-Yu Lee

EEtE
Min-Hsiung Fu

R
Ying-Chen Chuang

PRAE S
Chi-Ming Chen

kS
Hui-Fang Yao

TRADIR
Pi-Lan Chang

BET#% 5644 A - Total Number of Employees: 5,644

>3
Male 4,537
X 1,107
Female

ANBE

2014 FRBHEARBE REFRGHIERTEA
S8 0 FEM 530 A -

80.39%

19.61%

Human Resources Recruitment

In response to the opening of new lines and
expansions of business, a total of 530 new
recruits were hired in 2014.
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=ERA Operational Network

20144 11 B 15 AL @meE (FP9us - M1 Opening of the Songshan Line on
W) BEEERINIIOANE BEEEEA November 15, 2014, (Ximen Station

1292 /NEB » &EEEEA 116 8 ' RH&LER - Songshan Stafion) increased the ﬂﬁ%g
E2EIL: , RAMINIE VAT N 42 BN EE@OD A 5 operational length of the Taipei Metro §“§ g
RIS o by 7.9 km to a total of 129.2 km. There "o

5

are now 116 stations organized by color
0 V E RV I EW — Brown, Red, Green, Orange and Blue
— in line with the original design.
SIEB
E $ E / @ 1§U Legend
B EIE 4

& BEEE L

Tamsui-Xinyi Line

%@ o . =]
o g E HLFTER TRA
< 5 -
¢ Songshan-Xindian Line —gEaiL

Regular Station

4 THFER oot

Zhonghe-Xinlu Line
Transfer Station

BEE ey
Bannan Line Terminal Station

4s
M

Luzhou

=R&®P
Q) Sanmin Senior High School

{REPS
Q, st ignatuistigh school

X X R RN E NN 3 --'.-_ Q R B i 4 et
it L R
l I T o o o o T R
B & = & & R H A N

=FEp
Q) Sanno dunior High School

==&
‘O, Sanchong Elementary school

{of N
-
Po
Otie R
Taipei Bridge

Caiiao . @@
— VN &
Sanchong = & %ﬁ@w
N (S
Az 2 & £}
s %
Kianse Temple e &y@ @g\)ﬁq P @o@ . &
SEAT O R R B &
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4 = 7 £ 8 ST S P e |5
friton AL € QO\
s
P, e %
Fu Jen University E = D ‘@«#
aE Longshan Temple, & En
Danfeng
2
gy S
1 fo=E
4 %ﬁ Chiang Kai-Shek )%’ & £
A Memorial Hall ,s:f\\ (&\\
R4S > @jﬁ?@
B2 %
bingsi ) 4
o KZTHIR e
Fuzhong (g Yongan Market O
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Jingan

£ ss0arim

=
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- e
Ad Gapingin ;mv%?\.

Nanshijiao

4

Taipei Zoo South Station

£ ;5@?_.
Qizhang Zhinan Temple Station 4
o EilE= e B2l [

Xindian District Office
S
P
O 1=
_J  Mackong Gondola

) .
Tihong hd 2B
Siacoitan

Yongning
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HEEES MK #E
Ridership Headways

BEAR

SSEE= S TAN Ik O
Million Trips EE%@E 2w E'Z 2 KNSEEEIEE Wi o
Annual Ridership Minutes : Average Headway During Peak Hours &
Seconds il S
800.0 v o
. 3
700.0 10:30 g
9:00 2
600.0 .
07:30 % o557 0548 0606
500.0 06:00
400.0 04:30
03:00
2000 e AN [— 0326 gang U
18 2560 01:30 103 55:5502:56 0256 0252 02:5T D250 02:80"02:50™ 02150 02385 02:54 ™ o
200.0 5 : 00:00 i ) )
. 592 68.0 ¢9.9 71.4 748 :
100.0 5‘5 2.1....32.6...30.2....31 § 1.5....33.8....35.3 42.7 | 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 £F Year

00 S HIKISHAS ~ RILSELS « RIS RIRRS

e SR Wenhu Line Tamsui-Xinyi, Songshan-Xindian, Zhonghe-Xinlu and Bannan Lines

1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 £ Year

. . RIKIEERER ~ WRILFRIELR ~ PFAFRERRARFELR -
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Nofe: In 2014,minimum headway during peak morning
hours was 85 seconds on the Wenhu Line and 120
seconds on the Tamsui-Xinyi, Songshan-Xindian,
Zhonghe-Xinlu and Bannan Lines.
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Minutes :
Seconds
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Average Headway During Off-Peak Hours
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99.53
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99.51 99.32 99.51

9878

1998 1999 2000 2001

e SZii4E Wenhu Line

Tamsui-Xinyi, Songshan-Xindian, Zhonghe-Xinlu and Bannan Lines

FrYRERLE

Average Punctuality Rate
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Tamsui-Xinyi, Songshan-Xindian, Zhonghe-Xinlu and Bannan Lines
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Affiliated Businesses

»» Advertisements

In addition to LED advertisements, wall
stickers, platform multimedia displays, posters
in trains, and ads on train exteriors, the TRTC
added 3D static displays and creative sticker
ads on three-person seafs inside cars in 2014,
The wide variety of channels expanded
advertising opportunities.
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*» Payable Parking Facilities

The TRTC added scooter parking facilities
at Fuzhong Station and a car parking
lot at Beitou Visitor Information Center in
2014. Existing parking lots were adjusted
to increase the number of spaces for
cars at Tamsui, Qilian, Shipai and Xindian
stations. The TRTC operates 28 payable
parking facilities (including parking lots at
Taipei Metro stations, Taipei Arena, Taipei
Zoo Station on the Gondola and Taipei
Children’s Amusement Park) with a total
of 5,150 car parking spaces and 5,924
scooter parking spaces.

*r Shops

The opening of the Songshan Line added 21
shops to the Taipei Metro system, bringing
the total number of shops in stations to 164,
and 109 in underground malls.

»r Relocations and Links to Taipei Metro
Exits/Entrances

Some stations are connected to adjacent
buildings and shopping areas via
underground passageways for increased

passenger convenience.

28

=i iEE
Taipei Metro Links to Buildings

U EE N Opened Before
PG 2013

o

O IMAEEEEILEL6EH O

Caesar Park Hotel to exit 6 of
Taipei Main Station

RS EEBRERE

18 v 45% H O

Pacific Sogo Department Store to
exit 4 of Zhongxiao Fuxing Station
on the Bannan Line

o MFEENEEHEUTuh25E O

Taipei City Hall Bus Station to exit
2 of Taipei City Hall Station

o LEERNEEEAATHRE

FERTIEuL 4R A

Shanyuan New Arena residential
building to exit 4 of Xinpu Station
(reconnection)

SltEmAgEEsEit101/HE

° uh A

Taipei Financial Center to exit 4
of Taipei 101 World Trade Center
Station

ERGEYEBRTR

2014 &
By A

o

o PEIEFEMBITNEEERE

S E L
CTBC Bank’s new headquar-
ters with Nangang Software
Park Station

O HREMESHRE

IR ch

o

BT
uh3sEH O

Cathay Plaza to exit 3 of Taipei
City Hall Station (reconnection)

DRAC R EEfTE
ifaeiu

Far Eastern Memorial Hospital
to exit 3 of Far Eastern Hospital
Station

/AT R EE RT3

éth{t g. oo & W %i% ﬁE

FEFTEREEBREBRR
SNk

Taipei Dome (project underway)

to exit 5 of Sun Yat-Sen Memorial

Hall Station (reconnection)
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Financial Status

*» Revenues Hﬁgg éf
Total revenues were NT$17.59 billion, net profits before tax were NT$940 million and net E-% %’

HATEAR profits after tax were NT$720 million. i g
¥» Leasing Expenditures 2

= BERARS The TRTC leases the Taipei Metro system from the property owner, the Taipei City

RBHRARY 175.9 R0 » BLRTREERAY 9.4 87T BLlRAEmAY 7.9 87T ° Government. Leasing expenditures were NT1$4.02 billion in 2014 and cumulative leasing

= LT expenditures reached NT$38.02 billion.

AAF BB RSN BN REAZI RS ASERL 2014 FHRAS 402 875 BERE +» Transfer Discounts

&t 380.2 /55T © In coordination with the City Government public transport promotions, the TRTC offers

r BESRIEE transfer discounts between the Taipei Metro and city buses and has borne all discount

A=t BB ABERBE AN BFEEHEFEN A \BEHEREEEH @ 2014 £ 8 4E expenses since 2002. In 2014, discounts were provided for an average of 494,000 trips daily

HHN 4 4BANREZEFREE - B 2002 FHLEMNEREIZERNHANTDDEEE 2014 £ at an annual cost of NT$1.19 billion. Cumulative discounts have reached NT$13.03 billion.

11.9 {870 » BFTE3 130.3 27T °

BT

@5 EFLEUA NT$100 AR e
NT$100 million Total Revenue per Annum Mﬁlion EFRi 8t
Net Profits After Tax
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1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 % Year
35 40 46 62 40 50 24 22 23 28 32 39 27 31 36 40 75

I 09 06 09 36 71 73 94 85 128 142 149 127 120 13.0 160 182 17.7 195 208

I 1 52 146 222 526 652 720 698 762 779 837 912 97.1 989 107.1 121.5 131.7 1385 147.6 =T 1 1996-2013 FEARENA T ETEETE Note : The balances from 1996 to 2013 were
B 2014 FRSETMEREREH - examined by the Taipei City Audit
Division. The 2014 balance was audited

1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 £ Year

B =914 Non-Operating Revenue B =& 0g A Other Operating Revenue [l 2l Fare Revenue
by our commissioned accountant.
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Safety/Building a Safe,
Reliable Transit Environment

® : »» Strengthening System Safety
1 | PN NN B

S Foti b Sh Ll Bt Reliability
I R R I o -uha.u'eﬁt&ﬁﬁ P90000P0SOPODORD D e e
B STiE B SEeR Aiin ce e RORERE :_ Eﬂf@@w@:«u 080 ? e LI &6 The system reliability indicator MKBF (mean

car-kilometers between service-delay failure

. 8 ._I\#.-_. : _-.
l--ag...... N

nt.t--t--c.nammg. ***“"**_*v
e

XN B NN seeggals

of more than 5 minutes) was 4,163,734 car-

kilometers in 2014, the Taipei Metro's best

10000002000 HPL
IE#&EI..%&W$GII¥‘* rating ever.
) POS9000 s %ﬁ#
L1311,
BERARH

10,000 Car-km B4 —RIERSDEI FEE 2T ER A BEE(MKBF)

Historical MKBF Ratings
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Platform Doors

In 2006, the TRTC began installing
platform doors to stations where they
were not yet installed. With the doors
added at Guting, Chiang Kai-Shek
Memorial Hall, Zhongxiao Dunhua and
Longshan Temple stations in 2014, work
has now been completed at 13 out of
58 stations. Doors are to be installed at
all remaining stations by the end of 2018.

Multi-Hazard Disaster Drills

In 2014, a total of 33 multi-hazard disaster
drills were held at the Taipei Metro,
Maokong Gondola, Taipei Arena and
Taipei Children’s Amusement Park.
Disaster relief units from within and outside
the TRTC joined the drills to foster a strong
response ability and coordination.
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EMEXE

ESIMINEE
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A RIS ISO 9001 fE
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04 FEETKEES 301 #1375~

321 8 27 3|

~341 B 6 5 K 371 B

525K 3FNIBHEHE LHhES
VAL256 B2 370 A3t 41 HEHEE -

ISO 2001 Quality Management
Systems Certification

The Taipei Metro and Maokong Gondola

systems, Taipei Arena, affiliated businesses
and Beitou Resort were evaluated by
the Bureau of Standards, Metrology
and Inspection in October 2014. All
were found to be in compliance with
ISO 92001 Quality Management Systems
standards.

»» Optimization of Facilities and Equipment

Trains

1.

Train Overhauls:

By the end of 2014, the TRTC
finished overhauling of 13 Model
301 trains, 27 Model 321 trains, six
Model 341 trains, 52 Model 371
trains and three three-car units on
the high-capacity system and 41
VAL256 and Model 370 trains on the
medium-capacity system.
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2. Train Upgrades:

Upgrades on the high-capacity
system included replacements of
the floor and central air systems
on high-capacity Model 301 trains,
installation of video recording
systems on Model 321/341 trains,
and completion of the frain wheel
monitoring system at Shuanglian
Station. Upgrades on the medium-
capacity system included addition
of a new ftire air pressure monitoring
display on the train control panel
and a synchronized video recording
system on the entire line. These
improvements increased reliability.

Track Facilities

The TRTC replaced 14 turnout sets
and 7,782 m of steel rail on the high-
capacity system in 2014. Additional
grinding operations conducted 449
times over 314,262 m of rail reduced
vibrations and noise while extending
service life. On the medium-capacity
system, completion of heat insulation
replacement along the entire line
improved frain safety.
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¥+ Building a Friendly Environment

Restroom Improvements

Restroom renovations were completed
at Zhongxiao Dunhua and Dingxi
stations in 2014, infroducing additional
11 restrooms, 5 urinals and 2 stand-
alone disabled and family lavatories.
T-bars were added to squat toilets
at all stations to assist elderly people,
and urinals were adjusted to children
heights. The electric door button,
emergency assistance buttons, manual
flusher and toilets of the disabled
lavatories were adjusted to better
meet the needs of wheelchair users
and other passengers.

Elevator Additions and Renovations

In order to accommodate the growing
numbers of passengers and to facilitate
transfer between conventional rail, high-
speed rail and long-distance buses,
three additional elevators were installed
and one elevator was renovated at
Taipei Main Station. This includes the
infroduction of an elevator at exit R1 of
Zhongshan Metro Mall in February 2014,
which significantly improved access for
disabled users.
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Priority Seats for Visually Impaired
Passengers

A fotal of 44 priority seats were installed

on 29 station platforms for visually
impaired passengers to use when
waiting for the train.

Train Arrival Broadcasts

A train arrival broadcasting system
notifies visually impaired passengers
and elderly people of their train.
When a train arrives, its destination
is broadcast twice on the station
platform. A female voice indicates
north and east-bound frains and a
male voice south and west-bound
trains for higher clarity.
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Happiness/Creating a Happy,
Considerate Urban Lifestyle

+» Considerate Services

The TRTC has installed 34 nursing rooms

up until 2014, including Maokong
Gondola, Taipei Arena and Taipei
Children’s Amusement Park, offering
standard equipment such as sofas and
chairs, assistance buttons and sinks,
along with water dispensers, diaper
changing stations and paper fissues.
The rooms are checked daily for hidden
cameras to ensure user privacy.
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Street Parking Fee Collection Service

In line with the City Government’s policy
to provide diverse payment channels
for public taxes and fees, Taipei Metfro
stations began to accept Taipei street
parking fee payments fromm December
31, 2013. The New Taipei City Government
also commissioned the TRTC to begin
accepting payments for its street parking
fees from October 31, 2014.

Topping up EasyCards on ATIMs

Top-up functions were added to the
Automatic Ticket Issuing Machines
(ATIM), now EasyCard users can ftop
up their cards by using coins as well
as bills. Since the introduction of this
service in July 2014, up until the end
of January 2015, the 336 ATIMS in the
Taipei Metro network had been used
for an average of 42,346 EasyCard
top-ups a day, accounting for 22.77
percent of all such fransactions at
Metro stations.
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*r Promotion of a Wonderful Lifestyle

Taipei Metro Culture Festival

The support of our users since the launch
of the Taipei Metfro has enabled us to
foster a culture of no food and drink on
the trains, queuing to board, and giving
seating priority to passengers in need.
In recognition of the achievements, the
TRTC designated the anniversary of the
first Metro line, March 28, as the annual
Taipei Metro Culture Festival. In 2014, the
TRTC marked this day with a series of
activities based on the theme “Courtesy
and Consideration — For a Life of Joy and
Convenience” for the second year in a
row. Activities included a competition to
decorate the doors of priority elevators,
recognition of Metro sanitation teams,
and a raffle draw.
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Metro Street Dance Competition

To mark the 10™ anniversary of the
Metro Street Dance Competition,
the TRTC invited past competition
spokespersons and ambassadors
and well-known dance instructors to
record video clips to celebrate the
competition. Instructors also led dance
enthusiasts to revisit classic dance
numbers of past representatives in
“flash mobs” on Taipei Metro squares.
A total of 262 teams joined this year’s
competition, which featured pop
singer Wilber Pan and Landy Wen as
spokespersons.

EXIT Music Festival

From November 8, 2014, the TRTC has
been bringing music to Taipei Metro
users by holding small concerts at
eight Metro stations. The concerts offer
a joyful escape for audiences in the
form of four major themes: “Meeting
Memories,” “Meeting Excitement,”
“Meeting Dreams” and “Meeting
Youth.”
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Bike-Sharing System

In coordination with the Taipei City
Department of Transportation, 21 bike-
sharing stations, known as YouBikes
were added outside Taipei Metro
stations in 2014, bringing the total
number of Metro stations with YouBike
facilities up to 65. A YouBike service
center was also added at Jiannan Rd.
Station (there was only one service
center at Zhongxiao Xinsheng Station
before). In conjunction with the
launch of YouBike services by the New
Taipei City Transportation Department
in 2014, another seven Metro stations
were equipped with YouBikes, and
one additional sgrvice center was set

up at Sonchongo’rion.
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Sustainability/Developing a Sustainable
and Diverse Brand Image
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¥ SE BB HE R R =» Energy Conservation and Carbon Reduction
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Energy Conservation 5 s
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KAfeER AERE - ZHRAEHREE The TRTC implemented 33 energy ve
FAE 2014 FHHITBIEMEERIE * & conservation measures in 2014, including » S ENHER »» Expanding Public Relations 3
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and adjustments to illumination intensity,
central air conditioning and escalators.
These measures helped save 9.96 million
kilowatt-hours of electricity consumption
compared to 2013, equivalent to savings
of NT$31.27 million (based on a rate of
NT$3.14 per kilowatt-hour).

Installation of Solar Power Equipment

on the Beitou Depot Roof

The solar power facility at Beitou
Depot generated 168,644 kilowatt-
hours of electricity from its infroduction
in July 2010 to the end of 2014, cutting
CO, emissions by 88,032 kg, equivalent
to the carbon reducing power of
57,097 m? of forest.
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As an active participant in the CoMET
and Nova metro benchmarking groups
and the International Association of
Public Transport (UITP), the TRTC is
able to share experiences, compare
achievements and jointly pursue
excellence with metro operators from
major cities around the world. Through
mutual visits and annual conferences,
seminars and lectures, the TRTC learns
new maintenance and management
tfechniques from other rail operators
and fransit professionals. Among the
events the TRTC attended in 2014 were
the UITP Asia-Pacific Assembly in Tokyo
in April, and the UITP Metro Assembly in
Hong Kong in October.

Academic Association Exchanges

By joining domestic rail, construction
management and transportation
associations, the TRTC strengthened
inferaction with industry professionals,
the government and the academia.
For example, at the annual assembly
of the Rail Engineering Society of
Taiwan in May 2014, the TRTC shared
its experiences and achievements
in a speech on the past,present and
future of Taipei Metro operations and
management.
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Taipei Metro Visitors

In 2014, the TRTC welcomed 90 visiting
groups with a total of 1,899 visitors to
the Taipei Metro. Represented were
Singapore’s Changi Airport; the mayor
of Columbia, South Carolina; members
of the Foreign Affairs Committee of
the Polish Senate; and the deputy
mayor of Toronto. Visitors from the
metro and railway industries came
from Singapore’s SMRT, the East Japan
Railway Company, Hong Kong's MTR
and Montreal’s STM.

Passenger Feedback

A diversity of feedback channels are
provided to the general public, including
a 24-hour customer service hotline,e-
mail, the mayor's mailbox and passenger
opinion forms at stations. In 2014, there
were 330,990 calls to the hoftline, 3,902
e-mails received, 4,126 letters sent to the
mayor's mailbox and 8,789 opinion forms
submitted by passengers.

» R TR
AT £
DU - 2 Mg BERAN R
BRBRBENRE 6 32 FETAEE
BiaE ZRNEMANBEREEERZE - 2014
FHETFRT 1,296 PHHA ~ JIBMBAN R 48
3,249 Nk - HARSEIUR 27 B 8,998 /N o
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B IXRERAEEREB L EZSARE
% BE2N2EEEBEESHRECRFE
SSIEHE 6 [ SRIEHE 1 R GEIR 4 B
FHEEDJE o

*» Promoting Employee Growth

Staff Training

Training programs to equip staff with
the extensive professional knowledge
they are required to possess were
broken down into six main areas: basic
training for new recruits, specializations,
review, management and culture,
health and safety, and service training.
In 2014, the TRTC held 1,296 such
courses with a total attendance of
43,249. Accumulated student-hours
reached 278,998.

Project Proposal System

An incentive-based project proposal
system to encourage staff to offer
creative suggestions and solutions
attracted 1,128 proposals in 2014.

Quality Control Circles

Quality control circles were infroduced o
encourage worker teams to participate
in solution finding. Proposals crafted
by 99 such circles in 2014 included a
method for reducing incidents of train
door malfunction on the Xinzhuang-
Luzhou Line, which was awarded a
bronze tower at the National Quality
Control Circle Competition held by the
Industrial Development Bureau. TRTC
teams have won 6 gold towers, 1 silver
tower, 4 bronze towers and 2 excellence
awards in the competition.
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IR BRI B ERAT
BIWE AR A 8 28,000 it ' AATH
FR& 27.49% mix RIS - HFEEX
HEA—MEREX BERENTFRKIE
EANT (F100%) -~ EFREEER
NF (FFI& 6%) ~ BHEESTHAT
(FF I 40%) ~ B EITHHEMRERAT
(¥ 13.3%) ~ SETEIZMNAR (FF
B11%) - 2014 FRMBEARN R
5156 BT » RARMKIEIER T E Wk
%4 4,166 BT °

EIPEEERRAERAT
BIWEAZER 5000 BT ' AARFK
20% RERARIER ° /A TF LUK AL Kt
[B&RF R R RERSEEMREERK
RS RILLIRERHEBRIINER
AL IR RS © 2014 FHHEE
MmN ERBEER  EEHMEEE -
i NEESE M EGERE S
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+» Service Diversification

Reinvestments

1.

EasyCard Investment Holdings Corporation
EasyCard Investment Holdings
Corp., which has a paid-in capital
of NT$880 million, counts the TRTC as
its largest shareholder with a 27.49%
stake. Its primary business scope is
investment, including the following
reinvestments: EasyCard Corp.
(100% stake), Metro Consulting
Service Corp. (6% stake), UUPON
Inc. (40% stake), Alliance Digital
Tech Co. (13.3% stake), and Taiwan
Mobile Payment Co. (1.1% stake).
In 2014, net profits after tax were
NT$151.56 million, and the TRTC's
investment income recognized
under its equity was NT$41.66
million.

Metro Consulting Service Corp.

Metro Consulting Service Corp.,
which has a paid-in capital of NT$50
million, counts the TRTC as its largest
shareholder with a 20% stake. The
vision of Metfro Consulting is to
become the most professional mass
transit management consulting
service provider in the Asia-Pacific
region. Since its founding, Metro
Consulting has provided technical
consulting services to domestic
and foreign rail system operators.
It assisted in the training service
projects of companies including
the Suzhou Rail Transit Group,
Shenyang Metro Gtoup, Xi'an Metro
Group, and WuXi Metro Group in
2014.

2014 FHREE 30589173 AKX &
2013 32N 53 & 8,472 AX - I HE
218163 AKX ZHEAHE 99.93% -
IREREE 95.9% °

- RBELER  BOREEERE
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46 R 2013 F E R 23K 2014 F &
R ISR o
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Maokong Gondola

Operations Overview

Ridership on the Maokong Gondola
was 3,059,173 in 2014, an increase of
538,472 compared to 2013. Average
daily ridership was 10,163, system
availability was 99.93 percent and
the passenger satisfaction rate was
95.9 percent.

Operational Results

. Reduced Repair Days

The TRTC was able to cut the number
of days that the Maokong Gondola
was closed for major repairs by
conducting sheave assembly repairs
during regular maintenance on
Mondays. Down time was reduced
from 46 days in 2012, to 23 days in
2013 and 15in 2014.

Major Repairs and Cable Trimming
To ensure system safety, service
on the Maokong Gondola was
suspended for 15 days from May
5 — 19 for major repairs. During this
period the original manufacturer
dispatched technicians to lead
repairs and the first stage of
cable trimming.
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Marketing Activities
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B/ NBEREREE 518 6,577 KB %
- I, B4 SEE o O
BB RE 2014.4.1-4.30 T -
Taipei Children’s Month SRR S A total of 16,577 elementary school 3
students enjoyed free frips on the 3
Gondola.
=) &
r =z 1B 6 S S — EEE Y A=) R + H
HH TRESYEEE COOL—& | BEE 1. EEDR 1. Operations Overview

ERPAEEEEE B 5T 6 B 82 RAEERE ©

Summer Vacation Discounts

FRERBES
Indigenous Peoples’ Day

BB EE
Double Ninth Festival/Senior
Citizens' Day

Hello Kitty A=
Hello Kitty as Gondola Mascot

2014.7.1-8.31 A total of 60,852 children enjoyed A

2014.8.1-8.3

2014.10.2

2013.12.6-
2015.5.5

summer vacation discounts on the
Gondola.

2HERERKARERLSR 5200 8EX
BE -

A total of 200 indigenous people
enjoyed free frips on the Gondola.

65 B EEANGRERIE 53,1332 A
EXEE -
A total of 3,133 seniors 65 years and

above enjoyed free trips on the
Gondola.

AN EBAY Hello Kitty K S $Hizc & -
BIERRAR  HEENEREERES
W 2014F 45 4BE 6 HREHEGDE
- 23y T Ed Hello Kitty #4453 S 115
J ﬁ% °

The Gondola intfroduced themed
souvenirs and decorations to celebrate
Hello Kitty's arrival as Gondola Mascot.

A Hello Kitty-carnival was organized
from April 4 — 6 to mark Children’s Day.

T8 A. Main Hall

04FERFEHAREA3M4 R FAHE
93.4% > L ERIH 2014 4 ISU [ A M FE
TUBKIBIEE , ~ T2014 XEEHIKE
2B, ~ "20148HJ40EIESE, ~ T2
RELE - NEBE 0 F 108 5HEE
BYAREEED o

e 4

2014 FRANIZAR3I4E 4135 A0 =
SR T 2014IIHF T2 U18 7k Bk 3 E 3l -
CEHEE, ~ " ZAHEERIKIRE
BE, F45REBREXERNES > #
BEREAmEEE 97.8% °

In 2014,the main hall was used for
341 days, a usage rate of 93.4%. It
hosted 108 international competitions
and major events, including the
ISU Four Continents Figure Skating
Championships,an NBA legends
competition, a Sodagreen concert
and showings of The Phantom of the
Opera.

. lce Land

Annual admission to Ice Land was
344,135. It hosted 14 major international
and domestic competitions and
events, including the IIHF Asia U18
Hockey Development Camp and
the Taipei Youth Cup ice hockey
tournament. Visitor surveys showed
a satisfaction rate of 97.8%.
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R, TR By . A. Paissed 150 50001 Energy

- Management Systems Certification
In December 2013, -the ‘Bureau
of Standards, Metrology and
Inspection evaluated the Taipei
Arena and found it fo be:in
compliance with ISO 50001 Energy
Management Systems Certification,

. making it Taiwan's first sporting
2. EERR

A. 7838 ISO 50001 selR E R ARRE
2013 £ 12 A E N ERBBABRRER
BRSSO 50001 B3E © RAEEE KA
EEREERBEREERANEESE
20144 9 ABEBBRRBES - .

arena to receive such certification.
In September 2014, the bureau re-
evaluated the arena and again
found it to be in compliance.

Exhibition and Performance Spaces

From 2014 on, 40 accessible seats
B. BEAEREZTME

2014 FHEF 2 BEEFEHET 2= [E 40 BRI
'REZRECFE BEREHE " RLRE
BEE  RIRH 22 40 EEMUE L "&
BEEHE, BEM "IRLHmE, BE

B2RE  REAEREZMA -

on the 2" floor are now offered
at half price for wheelchair users.
Another 40 seats on the 2" floor
are offered at half price for
disabled non-wheelchair users,
in order to provide an accessible
entertainment venue.
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SRENZE  FEEEBERE > UERBE  XBKELASGIRES MELELE

On the afternoon of May 21, 2014, a fatal stabbing occurred on the Bannan Line. A
passenger attacked fellow passengers with a knife while traveling between Longshan
Temple and Jiangzicui stations, killing four and injuring 24 fellow passengers. The event
shocked the nation. The Taipei City Government task force formed to manage the
incident did its best to console victims and their families. We pray for the dead to rest
in peace and for their families, the injured, as well as the rest society to heal and and
gradually return normal life.

R EIE K EERE R

3 RSB BRI

RARPALE—FETERR MR - #ieRMA
& BB LBEREIEE » WS =R
H2F/ - RBEBEEARRARER » HEIRBHE
B R AESANOERESFEREE o

Emergency Management and Response
Measures

¥+ Urgent Provision of Consolation Services

The TRTC set up a single contact-point for
consolation visits, condolence and relief
payments, and assistance in applying for
insurance claims, integrating resources

from the Taipei Department of Social
Welfare, the Taipei Department of Civil

# RRUDIEFARIRTS - E AR TH#
& RCEBEBFRRGENRFER
ML R BB RAEEEER - B DEHR families with medical treatments, funeral
B ANRE N EBRTIRE » B A Shi oy a arrangements, legal consultations and
TRFSESEN KRBT ETaREER Poychologicd counseliing.

Affairs and insurance companies to help

BEMHBESRE -

»» Counseling, Employment and Labor Rights of
the Injured, and Education for the Injured and
Children of the Dead

The Departments of Health of the Taipei
City Government provided counseling
services to members of the general public
affected by the tragedy. The Departments
of Labor and Education assisted victims
with inquiries related to employment and
labor rights, and helped arrange for the
education of the injured and children of
the deceased.
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Dedication to Safety and Preventive
Measures

=+ Increased Patrol Manpower and Greater
Police Visibility

In addition to increased patrols by station
security staff and the Taipei and New
Taipei Police Departments, in September
2014, the National Conscription Agency
dispatched 200 conscripts to assist with
security in the Taipei Metro. For additional
manpower, the Taipei City Police
Department established a Metro division
as part of its volunteer transportation

police battalion.
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RIBIE E AED NEOMAE - FTB IR AEHIST
B T RRAE ) BL T CPR+AED #24F  FllR -

»» Better Defense Gear for Station Staff
Station masters, high-capacity train
conductors and medium-capacity system
staff were equipped with pepper spray.
Security staff were also equipped with
police batons.

*» Better Wireless Communication with the
Police and Fire Departments

The operations control centers for the
medium-capacity and high-capacity
systems set up direct links fo the Taipei
Metro police, the Taipei Police and
Fire Departments, and the New Taipei
Police and Fire Departments. Further links
between the Metro and the Taipei and
New Taipei Police Departments included
the establisnment of Metro radio stations
at emergency command centers and the
distribution of Metro-linked walkie-talkies
to the police.

¥+ Better Safety Management, Training and
Drills

The TRTC arranged safety management
drills conducted by Metro police instructors
for station masters, security staff, frain
conductors and station shop keepers.
The exercises strengthened coordination
and response capabilities among various
units by providing additional opportunities
to practice handling of safety incidents
and victim relief. Automated external
defibrillators (AED) were also installed at all
stations, and staff completed CPR and AED
usage trainings.
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»» Better Safety Advocacy

Safety information and promotions are

tfransmitted via multimedia platform

displays, passenger information display

systems, posters and LED displays.

Restoring Peace on the Metro

»» Comfort Through Music

For four weekends from June 14 to July 6,
the 2014, TRTC hosted a series of concerts
on the theme of love at Zhongxiao Fuxing
and Taipei Main stations. The gentle power
of music conveyed the mutual care
between people.

EOEE @
Litem

Lovimmmmp
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» L FRUGRAIRTE R R E

2014FE 76 HE7 B 31 BN I FRUEEE
HEAOCRRS IMERE  RETTRERRBEE
BEZIGENUNR A - RERRELLEER
RAOE -

»» Sympathy Card Exhibition at
Jiangzicui Station

From July 6 to 31, 2014, volunteers hosted
a special exhibition of sympathy cards at
Jiangzicui Station. Close to 1,000 cards
were submitted by the general public,
showing the warmth and encouragement
people offer to each other.
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Opening of the Songshan Line

*» Date: November 15, 2014
*» Benefits

Route Reorganization

Enabled reorganization of the Taipei
Metro network into five easily identifiable
color-coded lines: Brown, Red, Green,
Orange and Blue. Apart from journeys
across the Orange and Brown lines,
passengers can now reach their
destinations with maximum one fransfer.

Reduced Congestion

The opening of the Songshan Line
increased the number of transfer
station to 13. The shift from the earlier
“concentrated transfers” to “dispersed
transfers” significantly eased crowding
at the original transfer stations and
improved the operational efficiency
of the entire network. These changes
were most notable at two of the busiest
transfer stations, Taipei Main Station and
Zhongxiao Fuxing Station. The former
faced daily fransfer volumes of 199,000
before the opening of the Xinyi Line
in 2013 and the latter 131,000. After
the opening of the Songshan Line in
2014, daily fransfers at the two stations
had fallen to 113,000 and 100,000,
respectively, representing declines of
43.2% and 23.7%.
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IR ARRE Reduced Headway

SRR 6 D EMRE R 3 2E 0 FHiE Headways on the Xinyi Line were cut by
4R IRFEREIIEFEANIIEE » PIPE R 6 D iE4E half, from six to three minutes. Additional
Dl 42 548 o peak hour trains on the Xindian Line

cut headways from the original six to

between four and five minutes.
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Lower Fares

Fares between some stations on

the Xindian, Tamsui, Xinzhuang and
Luzhou lines to and from Neihu were
reduced by NT$5.

. REFEERFRE
»» Fare Discounts
e Duration: November 15 - December +» BAEIRERS : 2014 5 12 B 16 B
14,2014 » EEHR
* Discount Measures =]
1.EasyCard users traveled for free HEMA S NE - WE KR 1318
along the new sections (Ximen — BIEKRER  BFEHE - SEM R
w EEBERENE Songshan stations). AT - RABBEEE - FEEk - 25
o EEHRE 201411 B 1585 128 148 FOLIRE ~ SOMSE ~ ZZ/RER ~ R
S 2. Passengers traveling to and from Mo~ ERME - NREERIK SRS K& 2
o BEREIE , _ o e e
o . \ stations between Guting and HRBENIMNERIE
1. SIS RITR TR B IRE B2 (PP, - . -
\ \ Nanshijiao or Guting and Xindian . L '
Fallluh ) REHEE - . . . . Opening of the Taipei Children's
(including Xiaobitan) to areas Amusement Park
2 HE=ZEEPAR BN EEENESH between NTU Hospital and Tamsui
(B/NB=R) ’Eﬂ%#%lﬁ%fzﬁ*% stations (including Xinbeitou) ++ Date: December 16, 2014
uh (L) - FEERER BE benefitted from a 30% fare discount =+ Park Overview
S 8 TR 7 4 - instead of 20%.
o HAEH# 1,994 B ARTH o * 19.94 million journeys benefitted. The 5-hectare site has 13 payable

rides — Ferris wheel, ocean carousel,
swing ship, crazy bus, drop tower,
telecombat, roller coaster, monorail,

apdk | wave swinger, spinning tea cups,
[ LU T

bumper cars, dancing fly, and spinning

chairs — along with two free indoor and
outdoor playgrounds.

WEHZ Fees

RPIREBER DRI E - SREEDAIETE - Entry and tickets are charged separately.
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I
Admission

e AT EER
Ticket Types 2= (7 TFl— )
Full Price Concessionary Group 0

(7T 8%)
Ticket Price
(NT$, Tax Included)

S@:30A (&) UrEETRsEes

2@ S5 ERERRCEREREREER
B KRERS - ZREMHE - =M

BB EELSEMN
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(50% Off)

(30% Off)

30 (518)
30 (5 rides) e

21
20 (818)
20 (8 rides)

Note ﬂ - Groups larger than 30 people
qualify for group tickets

Note @ : The Roller Coaster, Ferris
Wheel, Bumper Cars, Drop
Eower and Swing Ship

x EERNR

RREH

2014 12H6BE 128 14HHE 8K (12
R 10 BKE) H HELHBEHER R
BR;MERBFIDEHHERZE - ER 16
BEI - EREE  HEcE AEREAR
ETHRRR M58 612 R0 -

23NN

BH2014F 128 16 HFEEZ 128 31 HLE -
T 14 & 2,683 AX AE It » B4R B
Feld A AR 38 & 3,889 AR o

R EI B SRS RERERARS

RENERRERRANESSREFRBRRR
oo BERAAEEESLHEERKEREY
ANOERRENBERFRFFHNFREN © £
REPHRRERATIR ©

¥» Operational Results

Special Trial Period

For eight days from December 6 —
14 (closed on December 10), the
Taipei Department of Education,
Taipei Department of Civil Affairs, and
Taipei Department of Social Welfare
invited underprivileged children, local
residents, Flora Expo volunteers, school
groups, reporters, and family members
of the above to visit the park for a
special trial period. About 50,612 visits
were made during this period.

Visitor Statistics

There were 142,683 visits and 383,889
ride admissions from the opening of the
park on December 16, 2014 to the end
of the year.

Ride Waiting Time Displays

Ride waiting times are shown on
platform screens at nearby Metro
stations, as well as park entryways.
Visitors can plan their visit accordingly.
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° RABIFHUHWEAHME "EF ., EXFIEEE -
Jan. 2014 ,ﬁﬁ 6B (B—) REZLE  ZH6ARE 23E¢ % e =
ERRCANRE  RSERXRENTESYEENE 1R S

Hit 28BS -

For the official public unveiling of the panda cub Yuanzai,
the Maokong Gondola operated on January 6 (Monday).
All elementary school students travelling on the Gondola
between January 6-23 received a souvenir Hello Kitty
pencil (limited to 20,000).

o HHRE "HEFEHARER, " RE80E -
The TRTC offered special Year of the Horse souvenir ticket
packages (limited to 800 sefts).

EEES

dUn

o SN HINHEEMEFENESTET » 5T 10 EEM BB NS
[EREENAR o

A plan to make travelling through Taipei Main Station
easier for disabled persons included the linkage of 10
elevators.

o "IRFSIBRBIZERS KB 2014 BB HANEMRLE - 2
R 19 BE 22 BREHBRERE 2014 EE2HHRETRET

The TRTC won the 2014 Innovative Applications Award
for its passenger guidance alert system. The system was
displayed at the Smart City Summit and Expo at Taipei
Nangang Exhibition Hall from February 19 — 22.

o 'EENE , RIEETIG BREESHESLE  BES
BEABRE - REETEEE -
Events of the Taipei Metro Culture Festival included a
competition to decorate priority elevators, recognition of the
Metro sanitation teams and a raffle.




13

o BENMABESHEELEREBFR  MENARY  HIELR

EHuh \EEF%EEZQEEFﬁE é@ﬁ%o

Winning entries from the Taipei Metro Culture Festival
competition to decorate the priority elevators were displayed
on elevators at Daan, Chiang Kai-Shek Memorial Hall,
Dongmen and Ximen stations.

MZEBHES A 5HE 19 HEEEE @ ETBRIBERBHEE 5
A 20 HAEVRIEEEE -

Service on the Maokong Gondola was suspended from May
5 - 19 for major maintenance such as cable trimming. Regular
service resumed on May 20.

B B mm e A TRRAETY BT 2EEEX R
A ~ REE  EREZELRERRENSTFRBRE -
Popular Natfional Palace Museum souvenirs — including Qing
Court paper tapes, glass jadeite cabbage and meat-shaped
stone decorations and key chains — were put on sale at the
Metro Souvenir Shop and the affiliated online shop.

5H 21 H—=3iRm#AR5E » ITREILFWHE T FRunE » 84 Rk
FIGEEMIRE M B 4582415 °
On May 21, four people perished and 24 were injured in a

knife attack on a Bannan Line train as it traveled between
Longshan Temple and Jiangzicui stations.

F§5,ﬁ 27 H 521 A=BHFAEBETH  2HAEEHE 166526
AE 3 PLIEEEFEH  BEBT MR 5 0 SHERE
ﬁ%@aiﬁﬁﬁ*u%ﬂ%%%Z&%o

On May 27, a special tribute was paid to the Taipei Metro
stabbing victims on the seventh day of their death. Platform
televisions along the entire line displayed a remembrance
message of the tfragedy for five minutes, from 4:26 to 4:31

pm. Onboard televisions were switched off all day as an
expression of mourning for the victims.

Jun. 2014

Jul. 2014

o ATMEHER T

AL
b3k | TEBERSER -

The magazine Business Next presented an excellence
award to the TRTC for its website in the transportation
category of a survey of digital service benchmark
enterprises.

IREBEREERFIBER 16520 (FER 15027 ) £
B BRNERMIER 220 A0 ZRTE °

The length of luggage and other items passengers are
allowed to carry on the train was increased (from 150
cm to 165 cm). The maximum sum of the length, width
and height remains 220 cm.

HESEATER 2014 BRI IR IS IS

6 B 28 HEEINA MY « R Buh RERERUREKRER B AJ#E
HEITEEREE - RFRURERE 0 K3 EREEEEX
AR BBukSh - RERK KL « SILETLERFARRR - EfhEuh
R o

From June 28, Shipai, Jiantan, and NTU Hospital stations
joined the list of stations with bicycles access on
weekends and holidays. With addition of these three
stations, now bike access is only prohibited at Tamsui
and Taipei Main stations along with the Wenhu Line and
the three high-capacity stations offering transfers to the
Wenhu Line.

M BHEEL T REGBHRECOOL —E | BEED  2H
12 RN B/ N A Al a8 %i?%o
As part of its “Cool” summer activity, Maokong Gondola

offered free travel to elementary school students 12
years or younger on presentation of ID.

"ERZEEFHEZRATIM) R RETBEERE LT
BI&E+~ ., BB -
Upgrades to the Automatic Ticketing Machines (for
single-journey tickets) now allow them to be used for
EasyCards top-ups.
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Aug. 2014

Sep. 2014

= JEHIRS| 262 BRERAZ 2 o

snss = \ YR, TR e i <
Pop singer Wilber Pan and dancer Landy Wen represented %&Dﬁj fjtFE SSRULRER  BRGERRLFREILRE fle
the 2014 Metro Street Dance Competition, in which a total of BRIHZEIRE - o é

262 teams participated.

B "RERKH, '8 A1 HE 3 ARMURAEREBEAERHEFHZ
B8 NEEKCERBK  KERILREERSE « Fxol -

In honor of Indigenous Day, from August 1 — 3 indigenous
peoples with ID received free admission to the Maokong
Gondola, the Ice Land skating rink at Taipei Arena, and the
fitness center and swimming pool at Beitou Resort.

FEWEREAME N2 mBEROERHRATIEE
Metro station ticket readers were given the function of
extending expired senior EasyCards.

Pl T 2mEinEElRE  fIaasmBEs S EnRG , TES24E
HENI4ERANBERS (AID) "SHERE | ~ "RIREE
hl, AEBRETE -

The TRTC was a winner in the Association for Talent
Developments (US) 2014 Excellence in Practice awards. It was
recognized in the Learning Technologies category for building
a scenario simulation learning platform designed to build
high-quality, reliable transit services.

9H9H "TEREEH, @ tREEESE - ENRICER/NEEK
RSB °
To mark National Sports Day on September 9, entry was free

to the fitness center and indoor pool at Beitou Resort and Ice
Land at Taipei Arena.

S RERTEBEF 113 EERKEAME » HWABELER
BT BT " RREBER, -
Information counters at 113 Taipei Metro stations and the

Maokong Gondola began selling new generation EasyCards
with IC chips and users registration.

=1/ NE&E#1B ISO 50001 R EEAARERE -
The Taipei Arena passed the ISO 50001 Energy Management
Systems certificate.

Oct. 2014

In celebration of Double Ninth Festival/Senior Citizens’
Day, on October 2, senior citizens aged 65 and above
from across the country and indigenous Taipei residents
aged 55 and above with proof of ID were able to ride
the Taipei Metro and Maokong Gondola for free.

BERS  BFERSK 2W/NEEZ - KBSEEMILKSEBB
ISO 9001 A B EIE ARG i ©

The Taipei Metro and Maokong Gondola systems, Taipei
Arena, affliated businesses and Beitou Resort were found

to be in compliance with ISO 9001 Quality Management
Systems standards.

10 A 31 Hi - EESEILAMEAERUET LR B EEE R
From October 31, passengers were able to pay New Taipei
City roadside parking fees at Taipei Metro information
counters.

m?ﬂ
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Nov. 2014

o N4 F=IFEHOFTLE - 11 H8 HENLIMuLE 8 [BRFE

uh PHE 8 ST HEY -
Eight concerts took place at eight stations, such as Shilin,
for the 2014 Taipei EXIT Music Festival.

BEAARRERMBEESIFHEL " &F4f METRO — B REEZHE
PRESENT CAMPAIGN | BEEI{T#HES) ' 11 H4HE12H31 8>
EHHWMELCIRE » BRSESREMEEARRLERE/N
=) -

As part of the inaugural TRTC-Tokyo Meftro “present
campaign,” Taiwanese visitors to Tokyo and Japanese
visitors to Taipei had the opportunity to receive a free,
limited edition souvenir between November 4 and
December 31.

11 B8 HLAF 10 FERMRILARBEICH | HE  FARERR
B2 MR TR Rk o
Songjiang Nanjing Station on the Songshan Line opened to

the general public for free visits from 10 am, November 8
until the day before the opening ceremony of the line.

RILARBE (AMs - RLuh) - @EREREMNT7.9 A8 2F
BB 7 vt MARIRERARE  2AREEEAN TSREBE
2 BRESRIT ECRR | A o

Opening of the Songshan Line (Ximen — Songshan Station),
which added 7.9 km of operational length and seven
new stations to the Taipei Metro network, coincided with
reorganization of the network to meet original design plans.
The Metro entered a new era of five lines and multiple
transfer points.

12B6BZE 128 14B#58 X (128 10 BHKE) @ RE
R R AR B REEREE) o
The Taipei Children’'s Amusement Park hosted a special

eight day trial period for charities from December 6 — 14
(closed on December 10).

SR TR R BEBEEERA - RRREmERER
[ M FEE B UL E NS EETE e
Opening of a new pedestrian bridge linking

Nangang Software Park and Taipei Metro made
access more convenient.

S NEEFEGRABMPFBSNERR ELTLNEFR £
HIHERIR o

A license plate recognition system was introduced at
the parking lot of the Taipei Arena for fee collection,
making access more convenient as drivers no longer
needed to use tokens to enter and exit.

kg fErctRBEmBNEERFKCEERFEERET
B OK BERFE o
The Beitou Resort was certified under a Taipei

Department of Health program for autonomous
management of swimming pool sanitation.

12 A 16 HREHEREREXFE -

The Taipei Children’s Amusement Park formally opened
on December 16.

22014 FEZIHMBIRFTBRHEENEBTZES "1
BRE, Xk TERBEMAER, -
The TRTC and its IT staff were recognized in a 2014 IT

performance review of the Taipei City Government
agencies for their outstanding quality of work.

TREEEE B 2014F 128 31 HLEF 6BFE 20154 1
A1 BLEF 665 HFHE@IRE 296 8 1,926 AX -
Completion of extended New Year's hours. Ridership

between 6 am on December 31, 2014, and 6 am on
January 1, 2015, reached 2,961,926.
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<CEWES

SOUO01SaIN



19

MBHRESTMERRS
Financial Statements and Report of
Independent Accountants

S RBEERMERAR
S HMEE ST SRS

2014 FFE K 2013 &

(2015) BFEETRTEE 14003491 57

EABRBEERNBERAT A :
S AREERMNBRAT 2014F 12 831 AeEESER - B2014F1 A1 HE12A31 H
Bk~ ETRFEFHRLIASNER » ELASTHIEXEE - CRVBERK ARSI
BeEE A ETRIRREERERY FRVBERERTER - BARKEREZRE
MR E - HATRS R EBLR - RS ARMETEMETMERCMFERETEMSR A8
TR AR E R Z SR HE ; 2014 FEMBEEM SN S ik MBRERFRIN 2L E R R R =
W 42,171 fF70 5 BIE 2014 4 12 A 31 A RRER EMRTRRITEZME 382,389 (7T - ZIL AR
BERMNABRAR 2013 FEMBRERAKSTH 2 MEFEEEHTLURIIUESRE - EBAg
TR EEE I AR AT\
KGRI " ST EREFYBRFER ) RPERB—RARET HRIEB AT
T DEERGEHBREEREANERE - WESR TEEELME S NERMBREFIS
BERFTRESECEKER  TMEE B EREVBRERAMRAC TR R EZERGTHE
5 BTHMEMBEHRERERSCTE - ARG HIES R TIEREMETENZ ERERETHTRT
L BRIRHESE KR -
KA ER » ERASHAIC ERERREME M ERIRE - E—RAT 2014 FEH
BHRKREFMBERFEFRKE THEEsHE, ~ THESEREAEL &EP%EEI MAREFTR
RS BELAaERESIAREERNBEIRART 20144 12 B 31 B2 MBiRR 0 B 201441
A1HZE12A 31 HZKRERRERENE ©
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For the convenience of readers and for information purpose only, the accountants' report and the
accompanying financial statements have been translated into English from the original Chinese version
prepared and used in the Republic of China. In the event of any discrepancy between the English
version and the original Chinese version or any differences in the interpretation of the two versions, the
Chinese-language accountants' report and financial statements shall prevail.

Independent Accountants’ Report
To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of Taipei Rapid Transit Corporation

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Taipei Rapid Transit Corporation as of
December 31, 2014, and the related statements of income, of changes in stockholders' equity, and of
cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. We did not audit the 2014 financial statements of long-term investments accounted for under the
equity method. These long-term investments amounted to $382,389,000 as of December 31, 2014, and
the related investment income was $42,171,000 for the year then ended. The financial statements of
these investee companies were audited by other auditors, whose reports thereon have been furnished
to us and our opinion expressed herein, insofar as it relates to the amounts included in the financial
statements for these long-term investments, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors. The 2013
financial statements were examined by the Audit Department in Taipei City. The differences from the
audited amounts are described in Note 18.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the “Regulations Governing Auditing and Attestation
of Financial Statements by Certified Public Accountants”and generally accepted auditing standards
in the Republic of China. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audit and the reports of the other auditors provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, based on our audit and the reports of the other auditors, the 2014 financial statements
referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Taipei Rapid Transit
Corporation as of December 31, 2014, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year
then ended in conformity with the “Business Entity Accounting Law”, “Regulation on Business Enfity
Accounting Handling” and generally accepted accounting principles in the Republic of China.

%WM’, aupan .

PricewaterhouseCoopers, Taiwan
April 10, 2015

The accompanying financial statements are not intended to present the financial position, and
results of operations and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
countries and jurisdictions other than the Republic of China. The standards, procedures and practices
in the Republic of China governing the audit of such financial statements may differ from those
generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than the Republic of China. Accordingly, the
accompanying financial statements and report of independent accountants are not infended for
use by those who are not informed about the accounting principles or auditing standards generally
accepted in the Republic of China, and their applications in practice. As the financial statements are
the responsibility of the management, PricewaterhouseCoopers can not accept any liability for the use
of, or reliance on, the English franslation or for any errors or misunderstandings that may derive from the
franslation.
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B ST B ST
2014 %12 A31 B %(%éf%gé’ég R 2014412 A31 A %%‘;ﬁé%?éﬁ
BN N 2
Re = $ 231,004 [ 235,438 1 FEASFRIR ﬁgﬁ %
EHHESREE - T8 rm 3,634,497 21 3,671,298 22 FEASHRSR $ 167,071 13 275,949 2 §
REZRIHMASREE - ME bl - - 390,000 2 FEASET1S L +g 82,976 1 88,301 - @ %
FEWTHRIR +K FETE R TR 2,230,033 13 2,188,925 13 ﬁ %
FEURIE R 128,405 1 117,485 1 Hi N 182,413 1 92,005 1 ’ 8
LA FEUR 291,834 2 167,803 1 FEAH MR +7x 753,353 4 385043 2 ;f
wE N 2,706,289 16 2,137,415 13 JERFRIRES 3,415,846 20 3030223 18 f‘%’;
EINENE 362,772 2 473839 3 FAWGRIR 125,206 - 101,756 1 §
MBEERTT 7,354,801 43 7,193,278 43 MEREGT 3,541,052 20 3,131,979 19 (g
2« REREIELH RIS g
FEEIHECEREE - IFRD A 3,209,711 19 2,201,492 13 REEH ’
A REBRERE t 382,389 2 381,266 3 EstRReRE += 108,095 1 192,654 1
BEERMRERBIGHRET 3,592,100 21 2,582,758 16 RYMAEAFT 108,095 1 192,654 1
ElEEE N HibaE
ERREE 22,278 - 23,455 - EAE
- NG L] 363,301 2 427,791 3 A REE 593,535 3 531,155 3
RIBRIEBR 4916917 29 5194855 31 Hh&(E +x 107,084 1 53,477 1
IR 65,073 - 77,840 1 HitaEE5 700,619 4 584,632 4
HERHKER 749,832 4 830,551 5 BERGT 4,349,766 25 3,909,265 24
BETETEEE 11,633 - 39.216 - TR
BEEES 6,129,034 35 6,593,708 40 =L 9,354,100 54 9,354,100 56
BEE N+ 125740 1 219970 1 = /N 8,417 - 4,099 -
Hitb& & REBBIR =
HREE + 1,512 - 9.330 - EIERRERR 1,084,891 6 1,013,095 6
EREEE +g 12,403 - 17,733 - RIERRERR 2,318,904 14 2,243,906 13
HibEEAT 13915 - 27,063 - ETRSHMER
BEME $ 17215590 100 $ 16,616,777 100 SREmARERBR s 99,512 1 92312 1
(BORED E TR 12,865,824 75 12,707,512 76
ERFHENEEER +t
BEREI SRR $ 17215590 100 $ 16,616,777 100

AR B M B E RS BT AT
BEEGRTAN 20154 4 B 10 BEZ®RE -
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TAIPEI RAPID TRANSIT CORPORATION BALANCE SHEETS

DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013
( EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF NEW TAIWAN DOLLARS;THE 2013 BALANCES WERE EXAMINED BY THE AUDIT DEPARTMENT IN TAIPEI CITY )

T I
&3
DECEMBER 31, 2014 DECEMBER 31, 2013 LIABILITIES AND DECEMBER 31, 2014 DECEMBER 31, 2013 S
ASSER DOIES STOCKHOLDERS' EQOITY il
AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT §
Current Assets Current Liabilities %*; 9
Cash 3 $ 231,004 1T $ 235,438 1 Payables % §
Mo
Available-for-sale financial assets - current 4 3,634,497 21 3,671,298 22 Accounts payable $ 167,071 1$ 275,949 2 i g
]
Held-to-maturity financial assets - current 5 - - 390,000 2 Income fax payable 14 82,976 I 88,301 - o
Receivables 16 Accrued expenses 11T and 16 2,230,033 13 2,188,925 13 g
o)
Accounts receivable 128,405 1 117,485 1 OUNCIENEIlS 182,413 ] 92,005 ] %
Q (0]
=
Other receivables 291834 5 167,803 : Receipts under custody 16 753,353 4 385,043 2 2
) Total payables 3,415,846 20 3,030,223 18 §
Inventories 6 2,706,289 16 2,137,415 13 S
Unearned revenue 125,206 - 101,756 1 o
Prepayments 362,772 2 473,839 3 2
Total current liabilities 3,541,052 20 3,131,979 19
Total current assets 7,354,801 43 7,193,278 43
Long-term Liability
Funds, Investments and Long-term Receivables Long-term debt
Held-f?-mcfuﬁ’fy financial assets - non- 5 3209711 19 2001492 13 Accrued pension liability 12 108,095 1 192,654 1
curren
Long-term equity investments accounted SlinzrlEleillies
9 quity| 7 382,389 2 381,266 3
for under the equity method - e Miscellaneous liabilities
Total funds, investments and long-term . .
receivables 3,592,100 21 2,582,758 16 Deposits received 593,535 3 531,155 3
Fixed Assets 8 Other liabilities 16 107,084 1 53,477 1
Buildings and improvements 22978 . 23,455 Total other liabilities 700,619 4 584,632 4
Total liabiliti 4,349,7 2 ,909,2 24
Machinery and equipment 363,301 2 427,791 3 ofal liabilities o As49766 25 3909265 24
. . Stockholders' equity
Transportation equipment 4,916,917 29 5,194,855 31
Common stock 9,354,100 54 9,354,100 56
Miscellaneous equipment 65,073 - 77,840 1
Additional paid-in capital 8,417 - 4,099 -
Leasehold improvements 749,832 4 830,551 5
Retained earnings 13
Construction in progress and prepayments 11,633 - 39,216 - ) B )
e — Appropriated retained earnings 1,084,891 6 1,013,095 6
Total fixed U 6,129,034 35 6,593,708 40 . . .
ofalixed assets e ———— Unappropriated retained earnings 2,318,904 14 2,243,906 13
Intangible Assets 9 and 12 125,740 1 219,970 1 Other adjustments o stockholders' equity 4
QU LEREE Unrealized gain or loss on financial assets 99,512 1 92,312 1
Miscellaneous assets 10 1,512 - 2,330 - Total stockholders' equity 12,865,824 75 12,707,512 76
Deferred assets 14 12,403 - 17,733 - Commitments 17
Total other assets 13,915 - 27,063 - '
S ';g{ﬁll_.YLIABILITIES LIS e S $ 17,215,590 100 % 16,616,777 100
TOTAL ASSETS $ 17,215,590 100 $ 16,616,777 100
( CONTINUED) The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

See report of independent accountants dated April 10, 2015.
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i TAIPEI RAPID TRANSIT CORPORATION STATEMENTS OF INCOME

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

2014FEE ( %zgggiﬁ ) ( EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF NEW TAIWAN DOLLARS;THE 2013 BALANCES WERE EXAMINED BY THE AUDIT DEPARTMENT IN TAIPEI CITY )
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, o
A T N g
EE LGN $ 14761,395 88 §$ 13851373 88 ‘ ‘ i
Operating revenues B 8
EVLEE T ON +x 2083778 12 1946090 12 2l . :
Fare revenues 14,761,395 88 $ 13,851,373 88 = 3
—E YN 16,845,173 100 15,797,463 100 - o 2
Other operating revenues 16 2,083,778 12 1,946,090 12 % .
s AR = 3
LMK A ;;\ . Total operating revenues 16,845,173 100 15,797,463 100 o
e)
. o
R ( 13,141,858) ( 78) 11,939,187) ( 75) LR 6. 15and 16 =
{8 S A ( 997,724) ( 6) 899,908) ( 6] Transportation costs 13,141,858) ( 78) | 11,939,187) ( 795) g
Oth fi U 997,724 6 899,908 6 3
BERARAE ( 14,139.582) ( 84) 12,839,095) ( 81) = ORI e 9724 (6 [ 899.908) (L 9) g
Total operating costs 14,139,582 84 12,839,095 81 g
BEER 2,705,591 16 2,958,368 19 P e _ 14139.582) ( 84) [ 12839.095) [ 81) i
o . Gross profit 2,705,591 16 2,958,368 19 3
SEBA +ERAN 8
~ Operating expenses 15and 16 §
1TEHE ( 1,189,254) (  7) 1,202,434) ( 8) s
Selling 1,189,254) ( 7) |( 1,202,434) ( 8) @
XBER ( 713,909) ( 4) 701,153) ( 4)
Operating outlay 713,909) ( 4) ( 701,153) ( 4)
EHEH ( 473,026) ( 3) 478,907) ( 3)
Administrative 473,026) ( 3) |( 478,907) ( 3)
Hithe&E 2L A ( 114,043) ( 1) 116,216) (1) )
—_— —_— Other operating expenses 114,043) ( 1) ( 116,216) ( 1)
EXEBERGT ( 2,490,232) ( 15) 2,498,710) ( 16) i e
— e e Total operating expenses 2,490,232) ( 15) ( 2,498,710) ( 16)
BEFR 215,359 1 459,658 3 L.
Operating income 215,359 1 459,658 3
BEIMIA AR L
Non-operating income
B
AU Financial income
RSN 46,140 ‘ 40,444 - Interest income 46,140 1 40,444 -
YA Pt i\ 1] L= < - i
FiERETE 2 E NS + 42,171 50,467 1 Investment income accounted for 5 42171 ) 50,467 1
under the equity method
HEWA 183,405 1 168,322 1
Rental revenue 183,405 1 168,322 1
D& E R 17,101 - 50,205 -
BARER S Gain on disposal of assets 17,101 - 50,205 -
Hps AN
RARERIHEA T 456,577 3 92516 ] Other non-operating income 16 456,577 3 92,516 1
] [
BRI LA 745,394 S 401,954 3 Total non-operating income 745,394 5 401,954 3
. o
BRI RIAK Non-operating expenses
s A Financial expense
HMEBH ( 11¢) B 101) B Interest expense 116) - 101) -
BBl ( 507) - 531) - Exchange loss 507) - 531) -
Hithg M E R ( 19,527) - 16,524) - Other non-operating expenses 19,527) - 16,524) -
BXINERLIBKLAT ( 20,150) - 17.15¢) - Total non-operating expenses 20,150) B 17,156) -
BiRIAR AR 940,603 6 844,456 6 Income before income tax 940,603 6 844,456 6
FT{SHiE B +m ( 148,376) (1) 126,494) (1) Income tax expense 14 148,376) (1) | 126,494) (1)
AHAAER $ 792,227 5 717,962 5 Net income 792,227 5 % 717,962 5

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

A2 RN ERAMN S S E WS QT BT

S EETAT 2015 4F 4 B 10 HEAERE o See report of independent accountants dated April 10, 2015.
BIEEE = =
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RREREHR o e TR IRR1ZANE TAIPEI RAPID TRANSIT CORPORATION STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN
' STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

_ REEER ( EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF NEW TAIWAN DOLLARS; THE 2013 BALANCES WERE EXAMINED BY THE AUDIT DEPARTMENT IN TAIPEI CITY )

= NaOSURR

. . EERRE RNERRE erBERAE : N P
5 5 =P S ﬁ g
. . Unrealized o
- Appropriated  Unappropriated . Net loss e
(e R Common Additional . ) gain or loss . Z o
2013 FE ( Bt BREBEEE ) sock B EsEe] re’romed refoped on financial unregllzed as Total 5
eamings eamings ts pension cost oir @
201341 A 1 H&R%E $9.354,100 $ 4,644 $ 942,198 $2234791 $ 97,436 ($ 124,090) $12,509,079 CS EEHE (BD
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER |t %
2012 SR ERTER R OE, 31,2013 N o
Balance at January 1, 2013 $9.354,100 $ 4,644 § 942,198 $2234791 $ 97,436 ($ 124,090)  $12,509,079 E; %
EERBBRNTE - - 70,897 (  70.897) - - - o . v 4
Appropriations of 2012 earnings s
fﬁﬁﬁ’iﬂ - - - ( 637,950) - - ( 637,950) Legal reserve - - 70,897 ( 70,897) - - - %
Q.
2013 FEREAlIR i i i 717.962 i ) 717.962 Cash dividends - - - 637,950) - - 637,950 %
o L Net income for 2013 - - - 717,962 - - 717,962 =
BHEESmEERBERER ]
- - - - - 5,137) - 5,137) " ’ )
) Unredlized gain on available-for- 5137 5137 >
sale financial assets ) ) ) - 137) - 137) Q
RFFR LIRS R 3% B A R - : 5
B ESREEREITIEN ) ) ) ) 13 ) 13 !’roporhoncll adjustments for §
48] investee . . . . 13 . 13 o
companies' unrealized gain on
available-for-sale financial assets
RN FIRIRE B AIFAR R 124,090 124,090 Net loss unrealized as pension B B } _ _ 124,090 124.090
\ e N > T 0 n
(RIS LB BT R A A TR s s — : :
RER (B E) - ) - - - - ) Effect of changes in ownership
percentage of investee - 545) - - - - 545)
20134 12 A 31 B%%R $9,354100 $ 4099 $1,013095 $2243906 $ 92312 $ - $12,707,512 SelmESlEsNE: SSEl Bl LY
Balance at December 31, 2013 $9,354,100 $ 4,099 $1,013095 $2243906 $ 92312 § - $12,707,512
2014 F &
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER
201441 A 1 BHEREE $9.354100 $ 4099 $1013095 $2243906 §$ 92312 $ - $12707,512 31,2014
2013 R BRI Ty R Balance at January 1, 2014 $9,354,100 $ 4,099 $1,013095 $2243906 $ 92312 § - $12,707,512
GNe=]
Appropriations of 2013 earnings
EERBSATE - - 71,796 (71,794 - - -
Legal reserve - - 71,796 ( 71,796) - - -
IR A - - - 645,433) - - 645433)
Caosh dividends - - - 645,433 - - 645,433
2014 FEAl# - - - 792,227 - - 792,227 ( ) ( )
. e L Net income for 2014 - - - 792,227 - 792,227
it LHEE S % = ’ ,
B HREARR A _ _ _ _ 7199 _ 7199
Unrealized gain on available-for- } } ) } 7199 . 7199
KRR LIRS R 3% B A R sale financial assets 2 .
HEESREERTIREBRZ - - - - 1 - 1 Proportional adjustments for
B investee companies' unrealized 1 !
N N gain on available-for-sale financial ) ) . .
MR R L BB H L BN E IS assets
S s - 4,318 - - - - 4,318
R EED Effect of changes in ownership
percentage of investee - 4,318 - - - - 4,318
2014 /12 A 31 HREE $9,354,100 $ 8,417 $1,084891 $2318904 $ 99512 $ - $12,865,824 companiesnet stockholder's equity
LR N SRR S S A A G R L B e Balance at December 31, 2014 $9.354,100 $ 8,417 $1,084891 $2318904 $ 99512 % - $12,865824

RE 1044 4 A 10 H&EZHRE -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
See report of independent accountants dated April 10, 2015.
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REHRER BUFRDE)A B 127318 TAIPEI RAPID TRANSIT CORPORATION STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

_ 201445 E ( %ziggr;—%( ) ( EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF NEW TAIWAN DOLLARS; THE 2013 BALANCES WERE EXAMINED BY THE AUDIT DEPARTMENT IN TAIPEI CITY )

G 23
FAEIRE Cash flows from o i tiviti ﬁg ;
perating activities B &
RERIEEE 464 | 1,613) Net income $ 792,227 % 717,962 ;::% %
IR IR ZIEL ( 32,687) 28 Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash ot =2
N e provided by operating activities: ﬁ 2
e ~ IR 574,073 605,464 — ® 2
Provision for reserve (reversal) 464 ( 1,613) o 5
s 17.678 18,001 (Reversal of allowance) Provision for bad debfs ( 32,687) 28 v é
RIBEER ( 16,015) 48,464) Depreciation, depletion and impairment 574,073 605,464 o
YA ( 360,000) - Amortization 17,678 18,001 %
Hith ( 43,034) | 50,468) Gain on disposal of fixed assets ( 16,015) 48,464) g
. e N Compensation income ( 360,000) - 2
LS R Others ( 43,034) 50,468) %
MEEEFH ( 232758) | 185,963) Changes in assetfs and liabilities §
mENEEFE O) 18 409,073 320,303) Net increase in current assets ( 232,758) | 185,963) %
IRICPTEHEREE (318) B 5,330 ( 75) Net increase (decrease) in current liabilities 409,073 ( 320,303) i
EERSTE SRS T 1,114,351 734,569 Net decrease (increase) in deferred income tax assets 5,330 ( 75)
EER SRS TE Net cash pro‘\/lded‘ by op?rf].hng activities 1,114,351 734,569
Cash flows from investing activities
MEBERARFR (OF) 451101 806,067 Net decrease in available-for-sale financial assets 451,101 806,067
KA EIE N ( 1,008,464) 801,466) Net increase in long-term investments ( 1,008,464) | 801,466)
& R E & A Sy 32,033 | 10,066) sife?zigggse (increase) in intangible assets and 32033 | 10,066
B EEEENEFEESE 231 - '
ST E EETA 45 366 40314 Decrease in fixed assets and deferred assets 231 -
- - ' ’ Cash provided by other investing activities 45,366 40,314
EINEEREREREE ( 109.60¢)  { 188,038) Increase in fixed assets and deferred assets ( 109,606)  ( 188,038)
KBERSFRESRH ( 589,339) | 153,189) Net cash used in investing activities ( 589,339) | 153,189)
BEEFHTIESRE Cash flows from financing activities
ot (BB 115,987 77781 Net increase in other liabilities 115,987 77,781
Payment of cash dividends ( 645,433) | 637,950)
D i ( 645,433) | 637.950) Net cash used in financing activities ( 529,446) | 560,169)
RS FREME ( 529.,44¢6) | 560,169) Net (decrease) increase in cash ( 4,434) 21,211
AHAR S (R ) 180 ( 4,434) 21,211 Cash at beginning of the year 235,438 214,227
BAYDIR 2 ARER 235,438 214,227 Cash at end of the year $ 231,004 % 235,438
HASRIE S A% $ 231,004 $ 235,438 Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
s - Cash paid during the year for:
BenEEMomaiEsE Interest $ 16 $ 101
ARZASAIS $ 116 % 101 Income fax $ 148371 $ 136,996
AHASZ N FTE8L $ 148,371 $ 136,996 Investing activities with partial cash payment:
AR IR B I EEE) Acquisition of fixed assets and deferred assets $ 110,715 $ 188,846
HEEESELEESE $ 110,715 $ 188,846 Less: donated assets ( 1,109)  ( 808)
Cash paid $ 109,606 $ 188,038
XREE ( 1,109)  ( 808)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

2&%@3‘2{?&%% $ 109,606 $ 188,038 See report of independent accountants dated April 10, 2015
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TAIPEI RAPID TRANSIT CORPORATION NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

(EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS OF NEW TAIWAN DOLLARS, EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE INDICATED ;
THE 2013 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS WERE EXAMINED BY THE AUDIT DEPARTMENT IN TAIPEI CITY)

1. HISTORY AND ORGANIZATION

1) Taipei Rapid Transit Corporation (“the Company”) was incorporated in the Republic of China (“ROC”) as
a company limited by shares on July 27, 1994. The Company's registered and issued capital at December
31, 2014 amounted to $9,354,100. The major business activities of the Company include the provision of
public rapid transit services, public rapid transit business consulting service, sales of general merchandise,
advertising, and the leasing of signboards and parking lots. Major operating properties of the Company
are leased from the Taipei City Government and the lease terms cover the period from January 2011 to
December 2015.

2) The Taipei City Government is the Company's major stockholder which owns 73.75% of outstanding shares.

3) As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company's headcount totaled 5,644 and 5,380 employees,
respectively.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

As a government operated enterprise, accounting and financial statements are prepared in accordance
with the laws and regulations issued by the government. Matters not provided therein shall be treated in
accordance with the “Business Enfity Accounting Law”, “Regulation on Business Entity Accounting Handling”
and accounting principles generally accepted in the Republic of China. The accounts are subject to annual
examinations by the Audit Department in Taipei City (“ADTC"). The 2013 balances were examined by the
ADTC. The beginning balances in the 2014 balance sheet are subject to the 2013 balances examined by the
ADTC. The Company's significant accounting policies are summarized below:

1) Criteria for classifying assets and liabilities as current or non-current items
A. Assets that meet one of the following criteria are classified as current assets; otherwise, they are classified
as non-current assets:
(1) Assets arising from operating activities that are expected to be realized or consumed, or are intended
to be sold within the normal operating cycle;
(2) Assets held mainly for trading purposes;
(3) Assets that are expected to be realized within twelve months from the balance sheet date;
(4) Cash and cash equivalents, excluding restricted cash and cash equivalents and those that are to be
exchanged or used to pay off liabilities more than twelve months after the balance sheet date.
B. Liabilities that meet one of the following criteria are classified as current liabilities; otherwise, they are
classified as non-current liabilities:
(1) Liabilities arising from operating activities that are expected to be paid off within the normal operating
cycle;
(2) Liabilities arising mainly from trading activities;
(3) Liabilities that are to be paid off within twelve months from the balance sheet date;
(4) Liabilities for which the repayment date cannot be extended unconditionally to more than twelve
months after the balance sheet date.

2) Foreign currency transactions
A. Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are translated into functional currency at the spot
exchange rates prevailing at the fransaction dates. Exchange gains or losses due to the difference
between the exchange rate on the transaction date and the exchange rate on the date of actual
receipt and payment are recognized in current year's profit or loss.
B. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the spot exchange
rates prevailing at the balance sheet date. Exchange gains or losses are recognized in profit or loss.

3) Available-for-sale financial assets

A. Available-for-sale financial assets are recognized or derecognized using trade date accounting and are
initially stated at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the
financial asset.

B. The financial assets are remeasured and stated at fair value, and the gain or loss is recognized in equity,
until the financial asset is derecognized, at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized
in equity shall be recognized in profit or loss. The fair values of listed stocks, OTC stocks and closed-end
mutual funds are based on latest quoted fair prices of the accounting period. The fair values of open-
end and balanced mutual funds are based on the net asset value at the balance sheet date.
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4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

?)

C.If there is any objective evidence that the financial asset is impaired, the cumulative loss that had been
recognized directly in equity shall be transferred from equity to profit or loss. When the fair value of an
equity instrument subsequently increases, impairment losses recognized previously in profit or loss shall not
be reversed. When the fair value of a debft instrument subsequently increases and the increase can be
objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized in profit or loss, the
impairment loss shall be reversed to the extent of the loss recognized in profit or loss.

Held-to-maturity financial assets

A. Held-to-maturity financial asset is recognized or derecognized using tfrade date accounting and is stated
initially, at its fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.

B. The financial assets are carried at amortized cost.

C.If there is any objective evidence that the financial asset is impaired, the impairment loss is recognized
in profit or loss. If the fair value of the financial asset subsequently increases and the increase can be
objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized in profit or loss, the
impairment loss shall be reversed to the extent of the loss previously recognized in profit or loss.

Accounts receivable and other receivables

A. Accounts receivable are claims resulting from the sales of goods or services. Other receivables are
those arising from fransactions other than the sale of goods or services. Accounts receivable and other
receivables are recognized inifially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method, less provision for impairment.

B. The Company assesses af each balance sheet date whether there is any objective evidence that a financial
asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. If such evidence exists, a provision for impairment of financial
asset is recognized. The amount of impairment loss is determined based on the difference between the asset's
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the original effective
intferest rate. When the fair value of the asset subsequently increases and the increase can be objectively
related to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized in profit or loss, the impairment loss
shall be reversed fo the extent of the loss previously recognized in profit or loss. Such recovery of impairment
loss shall not result o the asset's carrying amount greater than its amortized cost where no impairment loss was
recognized. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are recognized in profit or loss.

Inventories

Inventories include merchandise for sale and consumable and non-consumable materials and fuel for
internal use. The perpetual inventory system is adopted for inventory recognition. Inventories are stated at
cost, which is determined using the moving-average method. At the end of period, merchandise for sale
are evaluated at the lower of cost or net realizable value, and the individual item approach is used in the
comparison of cost and net realizable value. Allowance for obsolescence is provided for slow-moving items
of the consumable, non-consumable materials and fuel for internal use.

Long-term equity investments accounted for under the equity method

Long-term equity investments in which the Company holds more than 20% of the investee company's
voting shares or has the ability to exercise significant influence on the investee's operations are accounted
for under the equity method.

Fixed assets

A. Fixed assets are stated at cost. Interest incurred during the construction or installation of the assets is
capitalized. Maintenance and repairs are expensed when incurred; major additions, renewals and
improvements are capitalized and depreciated accordingly.

B. Capital leases are capitalized at the present value of all payments and lease obligations payable
thereon.

C.Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method over the estimated minimum useful lives of the
assets regulated by Directorate General of Budget, Accounting and Statistics, Executive Yuan, R.O.C.
Leasehold improvements are depreciated based on the shorter of the lease term or the estimated useful
lives. The estimated useful lives are 2-25 years for the major fixed assets, except for buildings which is 30
years. Gain or loss on disposal of fixed assefts is recognized as non-operating income or loss.

Intangible assets
The cost of computer software is amortized under the straight-ine method over the estimated useful lives of the
assefs.

10)Revenue, cost and expense recognition

Fare revenues are recognized when service has been provided. Advertising revenues from stations and
carriages are recognized in accordance with the terms of the contracts. Rental revenues from MRT station
shops, underground shopping malls, and base for mobile phone facilities are accounted for in accordance
with the terms of the leases. Costs and expenses are recognized as incurred. In accordance with the
financial statements examined by the Audit Department in Taipei City, revenues and costs related to the
Maokong Gondola, the Taipei Arena and the Taipei Children's Amusement Park commissioned by the Taipei
City Government are expressed at gross amount.
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11) Provision for pension and severance liabilities
Under the defined benefit pension plan, net periodic pension costs are recognized in accordance with the
actuarial calculations. Net periodic pension costs include service cost, interest cost, expected return on
plan assets, and amortization of unrecognized net transition obligation and gains or losses on plan assets.
Unrecognized net transition obligation is amortized on a straight-line basis over 22 years. Under the defined
contribution pension plan, net periodic pension costs are recognized as incurred.

12) Income tax

A. Provision for income tax includes deferred income tax resulting from temporary differences, investment
tax credits and loss carryforward. Valuation allowance on deferred tax assets is provided to the extent
that it is more likely than not that the tax benefit will not be realized. Over or under provision of prior
years' income tax liabilities is included in current year's income tax. When a change in the tax laws is
enacted, the deferred tax liability or asset is recomputed accordingly in the period of change. The
difference between the new amount and the original amount, that is, the effect of changes in the
deferred tax liability or asset, is recognized as an adjustment to current income tax expense (benefit).

B. Investment tax credits arising from the research and development are recognized in the year the
related expenditures are incurred.

C. An additional 10% tax is levied on the unappropriated retained earnings and is recorded as income tax
expense in the year the stockholders resolve to retain the earnings.

13) Impairment of non-financial assets

A.The Company recognizes impairment loss when there is indication that the recoverable amount of an
asset is less than its carrying amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of the fair value less costs fo
sell and value in use. The fair value less costs to sell is the amount obtainable from the sale of the asset in
an arm's length transaction after deducting any direct incremental disposal costs. The value in use is the
present value of estimated future cash flows to be derived from continuing use of the asset and from its
disposal at the end of its useful life.

B. When the impairment no longer exists, the impairment loss recognized in prior years shall be recovered.
Impairment loss of goodwill recognized in prior years is not recoverable.

14) Employees' bonuses and directors' and supervisors' remuneration

The Company adopted EITF 96-052 of the Accounting Research and Development Foundation, R.O.C.,
dated March 16, 2007, “Accounting for Employees' Bonuses and Directors' and Supervisors' Remuneration”,
whereby the costs of employees' bonuses and directors' and supervisors' remuneration are accounted for
as expenses and liabilities, provided that such recognition is required under legal or constructive obligation
and the amounts can be estimated reasonably. However, if the accrued amounts for employees' bonuses
and directors' and supervisors' remuneration are significantly different from the actual distributed amounts
resolved by the stockholders at their annual stockholders' meeting subsequently, the differences shall be
recognized as gain or loss in the following year.

15) Use of estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contfingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

3. CASH

Cash on hand and petty cash $ 110,415 $ 89,115
Checking accounts and demand deposits 120,589 146,323
$ 231,004 $ 235,438

4. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT

Beneficiary certificates $ 3,535,000 $ 3,579,000
AdJus’rmenT for valuation of available-for-sale 99 497 92298
financial assets

$ 3,634,497 $ 3,671,298

As of December 31, 2014, the unrealized gain on financial assets of $99,512 is comprised of the Company's
unrealized gain on available-for-sale financial assets of $99,497 and proportional adjustments for investee
companies' unrealized gain on available-for-sale financial assets of $15.
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5. HELD-TO-MATURITY FINANCIAL ASSETS

Current:

Corporate bonds $ - 200,000
Financial bonds - 190,000
- 390,000

Non-current:
Corporate bonds 1,199,753 799,843
Financial bonds 2,009,985 1,401,694
3,209,711 2,201,492
$ 3,209,711 2,591,492

MEYER :
ATE $ -3 200,000
RIES - 190,000
- 390,000
JERBIER
NENE 1,199,753 799.843
SRlES 2,009,985 1,401,694
3,209,711 2,201,492
= $ 3,209,711 $ 2,591,492
N AEtEE

I 7Y 7Y T B Y S VTR

YR R $ 2776212 $ 2,207,384
mmEE 3,020 2,974
2,779,232 2,210,358

B RERFIER ( 72,943) ( 72,943)
$ 2,706,289 % 2,137,415

EHARY &2 AR

iR A $ 13,141,858 $ 11,939,187
HihE A 997,724 899,908
$ 14,139,582  § 12,839,095

2014 £} 2013 &£ E » AABRIN 2 FERBEEIED B/ $1,051,985 K $919,123 -
C BiEREz REIERE

MRTIE RER LA HRFIE Esd:vand
ISR IREZERRNDBRAR $ 371,365 27.49% $ 370,303 27.49%
REIREREMRBRAR 11,024 20.00% 10,963 20.00%
&5 $ 382,389 $ 381,266
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2014 F K 2013 FED RIRI K EW S $42 171 [ $50,467 -
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6. INVENTORIES

Materials and fuel $ 2,776,212 $ 2,207,384
Merchandise 3,020 2,974
2,779,232 2,210,358

Less: Allowance for inventory obsolescence | 72,943) ( 72,943)
$ 2,706,289 $ 2,137,415

Details of operating costs for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 were as follows:

For the years ended December 31,
_ 2014 —

Transportation costs 13,141,858 11,939,187
Other operating costs 997,724 899,908
$ 14,139,582 $ 12,839,095

The inventories recognized in operating costs amounted to $1,051,985 and $9219,123 during the years ended
December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

7. LONG-TERM EQUITY INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR UNDER THE EQUITY METHOD

December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013
Investments
Amount Percentage of Amount Percentage of
Ownership Ownership

EasyCard Investment Holding Co., Ltd. 371,365 27.49% 370,303 27.49%
Metro Taipei Consulting Service Ltd. (MTCS) 11,024 20.00% 10,963 20.00%
$ 382,389 $ 381,266

The investment income recognized based on the financial statements audited by other auditors for the
years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 was $42,171 and $50,467, respectively.

98

BTN

]
S1URIUNOD0Y 1Uspuadapu| JO Lioday pue SIusWelelS [elouBUl

< EEZIB U



N\ BEEEE
= 2014412 A 31 H

I=)YS§= $ 36,485 ($ 14, 207) 22,278
TN 1,363,559 ( 1,000,258) 363,301
BB 6,707,754 | 1,790,837) 4,916,917
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HERRKER 2,507,886 ( 1,758,054) 749,832
BREPEEESE 11,633 - 11,633
$ 10,890,064  ($ 4,761,030) $ 6,129,034
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BB $ 32,392 $ 41,599
IEFERIRS B 93,348 178,371

$ 125,740  $ 219,970
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$ 1,512 $ 9,330
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e EREREEER 103,677 90,710
FEFTEME R 586,735 518,855

$ 2,230,033 % 2,188,925
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8. FIXED ASSETS-NET

December 31, 2014

Initial Cost Aeeiulensd Book value
depreaohon

Buildings and improvements 36,485 14,207) 22,278
Machinery and equipment 1,363,559 ( 1,000,258) 363,301
Transportation equipment 6,707,754 ( 1,790,837) 4,916,917
Miscellaneous equipment 262,747 ( 197,674) 65,073
Leasehold improvements 2,507,886 ( 1,758,054) 749,832
Construction in progress and prepayments 11,633 - 11,633

$ 10,890,064 ($ 4,761,030) $ 6,129,034

December 31, 2013

Initial Cost Accumglo.‘red Book value
depreciation

Buildings and improvements $ 36,585 ($ 13,130) $ 23,455
Machinery and equipment 1,331,080 ( 903,289) 427,791
Transportation equipment 6,730,784 ( 1,535,929) 5,194,855
Miscellaneous equipment 256,511 ( 178,671) 77,840
Leasehold improvements 2,440,753 ( 1,610,202) 830,551
Construction in progress and prepayments 39.216 - 39,216

$ 10,834,929 ($ 4,241,221) $ 6,593,708

In 2014 and 2013, the leasehold improvements pertain to MRT stations and the related construction of Taipei
Metropolitan Rapid Transit Systems (TMRTS) leased from the Taipei City Government.

9. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Computer software cost $ 32,392 $ 41,599
Deferred pension cost 93,348 178,371
$ 125,740 $ 219,970

10. MISCELLANEOUS ASSETS

Call receivables-net $ - $ -
Refundable deposits 638 655
Others 874 8,675

$ 1,512 $ 9.330

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, call receivables amounted to $187 and $32,874, respectively, which
were fully provided with allowance.

11. ACCRUED EXPENSES

Accrued salary and bonus $ 1,197,345 $ 1,065,515
Accrued rental expense 156,945 329,974
Accrued utilities expenses 185,331 183,871

Accrued double-way fare discount for

fransferming passenger between Metro and bus 103,677 ?0.710
Other accrued expenses 586,735 518,855
$ 2,230,033 $ 2,188,925
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(—) FNABMKIE SEEAEL ZHE STAMERMN ZRASNE B 2005 F£7 B 1 BEMR % IERIASEME]
BIFMTBEEXETZRFFE - URNEN "SRRGS, BEREEERSHEEEZE T2 REBRTE
FE - BINGRKEEE BRAEZZARIRIBRSE FE FRIKRT 6 MR ZTHFHEE 15 FLUR(E)
ZBRBEFEBR—FRTMERY - B8 15 FZRBFETR—FHRT—EER  ERBEERSLL 45 EE
HURIR - 17 2014 X% 2013 FEDHIR BRI ENRER 7.44% K 8.04% IREGRAEE - LIS TiRIKE

EEBEREECREEFRTFNERRT -

FATRMKNEE R GBI ZHRAENAT ¢

(1) RATLL2014 F [ 2013 4F 12 A 31 HAHBE R THBEENE - Het BB RAESHNAMERMAZE
FRFZT -

BEEEH

HIRE 2.25% 2.0%
BRIRE S TARAIREN X 2.25% 2.0%
HERER 1.52% 1.54%

(2) BRURESEBENLERAOT ¢

e s 238 | wnarizAng

EEINE=7 3
RN ($ 469,295) ($ 321,174)
IERH S AT ETE ( 2,261,588) ( 2,321,252)
RERNER ( 2,730,883) ( 2,642,426)
R EIB N2 ( 847,445) 900,383)
iR e NES ( 3,578,328) | 3,542,809)
BRESEENTER 2,622,788 2,449,772
BRI ( 955,540) | 1,093,037)
RBF BB 25 162,893 173,073
RBFERARSIEL 771,145 898,443
RERF BT AR T B A 6,755 7.238
Wyl EstR R aE ( 93,348) | 178,371)
fEsHRRESaE ($ 108,095) (% 192,654)
BEfS 4 $ 523,672 $ 350,963

(3) 2014 FF 2013 FEFRIRSEABERIT :

[ 2014 75 2013 5

RIS A $ 103,051 $ 113,112
R B 70,856 69,909
BESEE 2 AR ( 50,701) 56,798)
RRBIVBE MR b 758 10,181 10,181
RITHA AR5 B A 61 21 482 482
IRIRSIBAREHE 24,735 31,930
EHFRARD A $ 158,604 $ 168,816

(Z) B2005F7 A1 B AARMKIE "85 TRAEEG] - STREERBCRAE  BARTEFEZET -
AABMBE TERER " S TRAEEA , IEZSTRASHIELS - BRIRTERFELZ 6% Z#55
TRASEHRBETEARS - ETRAREZXNKE TEAZERAREE SRR ERFEARK
EE—GRIAETITNSREN 2014 F K 2013 F/E AARK LBRAEHNETDINZBRIAE A A $106,710
K2 $97,553 ©
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12. RETIREMENT PLAN

1) The Company has a non-contributory and funded defined benefit pension plan in accordance with the
Labor Standards Law, covering all regular employees. Under the defined benefit plan, two units are accrued
for each year of service for the first 15 years and one unit for each additional year thereafter, subject to a
maximum of 45 units. Pension benefits are based on the number of units accrued and the average monthly
salaries and wages of the last 6 months prior to retirement. The Company contributes monthly an amount
equal to 7.44% and 8.04% in 2014 and 2013, respectively of the employees' monthly salaries and wages to
the retirement fund deposited with Bank of Taiwan, the trustee.

A.The related actuarial assumptions used to calculate the net periodic pension cost and pension
obligation on the measurement dates as of December 31, 2014 and 2013 are as follows:

Discount rate 2.25% 2.0%
Expected rate of return on plan assets 2.25% 2.0%
Future salary increase rate 1.52% 1.54%

B. Funded status of the pension plan:

Benefit obligation:

Vested benefit obligation $ 469,295) ($ 321,174)
Non-vested benefit obligation ( 2,261,588) ( 2,321,252)
Accumulated benefit obligation ( 2,730,883) ( 2,642,426)
Additional benefits based on future salaries  ( 847,445) ( 900,383)
Projected benefit obligation ( 3,578,328) ( 3,542,809)
Plan assets at fair value 2,622,788 2,449,772
Funded status ( 955,540) ( 1,093,037)
Unrecognized net fransition obligation 162,893 173,073
Unrecognized loss on plan assets 771,145 898,443
Unrecognized prior service cost 6,755 7,238
Additional liability ( 93,348) ( 178,371)
Reserve for pension ($ 108,095) (% 192,654)
Vested benefit $ 523,672 $ 350,963

2) Net periodic pension costs for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 were as follows:

For the years ended December 31,
2014 2013
$

Service cost 103,051 $ 113,112
Interest cost 70,856 69,909
Expected return on plan assets ( 50,701) ( 56,798)
égﬁiggiﬁggon of unrecognized net fransition 10,181 10,181
Amortization of prior service cost 482 482
Amortization of loss on plan assets 24,735 31,930
Net pension cost $ 158,604 $ 168,816

3) Effective July 1, 2005, the Company established a defined contribution pension plan (the “New Plan”) under
the Labor Pension Act. Participants under the old plan have the option to be covered under the New Plan.
Under the New Plan, the Company contributes monthly an amount based on 6% of the employees’ monthly
salaries and wages to the employees’' individual pension accounts at the Bureau of Labor Insurance. The
benefits accrued are portable upon termination of employment. The net pension cost recognized under
the defined contribution plan for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 amounted to $106,710 and
$97,553, respectively.

102

& B2 RE

=]

< EEZIB U

S1URIUNOD0Y 1Uspuadapu| JO Lioday pue SIusWelelS [elouBUl



+= - REEBER

(=) KARRERRE - FERBEFNSTM—UIRIBIETHEETR - LR 10% AERBATRREREHIRER
N AR ESERHENRE - RFERRERENECZ

(Z) FEBRERATERREMEA REIB RIRR RIF AR (D 2 LLBISS a3 AR IR @50 » TSERZ » 13 EHAREER
& LRZIAAEEABWNEAEA N Z —+TAZERD /R -

(=) AT 2014 FR 2013 FEFRERRERE - DRIBHMARRIT A EAL 0.69 TTREBA 0.682 JT ©

() B 1998 FEHE - AATRE FELZBEFMRIENECEDECE M BERTRE © BRI ECRERINE 10% &7

BXEMER  ROEBERNBZ RS A S FEMERAIHIRIRERRS - 82 2014 £/ 2013 F 12 A 31
BAERRDECR SRR AIHIERREREAIT -

e s e | mirrenae |

1998 F RLR FREARD AR

BNk 10% & 2EEZEFTRER $ 1,526,677 $ 1,525,944
ARINER 10% EEFEZEMEH 792,227 717,962

2,318,904 % 2,243,906
&SR ATHIHE R R IR = AR ER $ 354,672 $ 334,659
BERD T2 FEBINIK LR 18.87% (=) 19.29%

AR ARG HEC T AR Z AIHRARER - FELLAR BAIFI 2 BC H 2 BRI HIE R ERIR P 2 BRER ARt H AR -

EUAARZ AR ZEC 2013 FERERNT » FT@ A 2 HIIEMEALLER » H/RAEEACARF B ERBRTAL

RHRFTISIRARTE RIBEEE A 2 B IRRAR BRI HIHKARER -

& ¢ RI%Z 2014 F 12 A 31 BRRAHIEHEARS SRERINFT BB FEEN S XA RE BB HER
HIELERK -

+I ~ FTiSH
(—) FrSIRER REAFRSIA

BLRIAE R IR A EM KA E 2 TS $ 159,903 $ 143,558
IKAMEZ= R 2 PSR B8 ( 10,076) | 17,074)
ARABCEERINE 10% 73 13
KRERBFTET T ES ( 1,524) -
LRI EP A e a e - ( 3)
FrisBiE A 148,376 126,494
RIS EEFHEH ( 5,330) 75
SELNEEN ( 60,070) | 39,021)
T EARES PR - 750
LIRIFEEFTER mEE - 3
FEAS AT $ 82,976 $ 88,301
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13. RETAINED EARNINGS

1) Under the Company's Articles of Incorporation, the current year's earnings, if any, shall first be used to pay
all taxes and offset prior years' operating losses and then 10% of the remaining amount shall be set aside as
legal reserve. Appropriation of the remainder shall be proposed by the Board of Directors and resolved by
the stockholders.

2) Except for covering accumulated deficit or issuing new stocks or distributing cash to shareholders in
proportion to their share ownership, the legal reserve shall not be used for any other purpose. The use of
legal reserve for the issuance of stocks or distribution of cash to shareholders in proportion to their share
ownership is permitted, provided that the distribution of the reserve is limited to the portion in excess of 25%
of the Company's paid-in capital.

3) As resolved at the stockholders' meeting held in 2014 and 2013, the Company distributed $0.69 and $0.682
cash dividends per share, respectively.

4) The Taiwan imputation tax system requires that any undistributed current earnings, of a company derived
on or after January 1, 1998 be subject to an additional 10% corporate income tax if the earnings are not
distributed in the following year. The 10% additional tax will be recognized in imputation tax credit account
in current year.

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company's undistributed earnings and imputation tax credit
account balance were as follows:

Undistributed earnings

-had been assessed with a 10% income tax  $ 1,526,677 $ 1,525,944
-had not been assessed with a 10% income tax 792,227 717,962

2,318,904 $ 2,243,906
Imputation tax credit $ 354,672 $ 334,659

Creditable tax ratio 18.87% (note) 19.29%

The actual creditable tax ratio should be calculated based on the imputation tax credit account balance

on dividend distribution date. As a result, the tax credit stockholders can claim when they receive the 2013

earnings distribution should be recorded according to the Income Tax Law unftil the dividend distribution

date.

Note: The creditable tax ratio was based on the imputation tax credit balance including the current year's income tax payable at
December 31, 2014.

14. INCOME TAX

1) Income tax expense and income tax payable are as follows:

For the years ended December 31,
2014 2013

!ncome tax calculated on pre-tax financial $ 159,903 $ 143,558
income

Tax effect of permanent differences ( 10,076) ( 17,074)
10% gddiﬂonol income tax on undistributed 73 13
earnings

Tax effect of investment tax credits ( 1,524) -
Over provision of prior year's income tax - ( 3)
Income tax expense 148,376 126,494
Net changes in deferred income tax assets ( 5,330) 75
Prepaid and withholding tax ( 60,070) ( 39,021)
Prior year's income tax payable - 750
Over provision of prior year's income tax - 3
Income tax payable $ 82,976 $ 88,301
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(Z) BEEFRISIREE °

e T F s e | anaEizRaE

EIEFTEHEE - FEMED - B8 $ 12,403 $ 17,733

2) Deferred income tax assets are as follows:

Deferred income tax assets - non-cumrent-net  $ 12,403 $ 17,733

3) The details of temporary differences resulting in deferred income tax assets are as follows:

(=) EEFFSIREEZBRMAT -

2014 %E 12 H 31 H 2013412 H 31 H December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013
FrEBR AR = FraBiR Tax Effect Tax Effect
$ - $ - $ $ - $ -

E

IR 31,370 $ 5333 Allowance for doubtful accounts $ 31,370 $ 5,333 ﬁ
FEHEREL 72,943 12,400 72,943 12,400 Provision for inventory obsolescence 72,943 12,400 72,943 12,400 ﬁg
I

Hith 17 3 - . Others 17 3 - _
5

$ 72,960 $ 12,403 $ 104,313 $ 17.733 $ 72,960 $ 12,403 $ 104313 $ 17,733 l%

N

iie

(P0) AATLFIEREETEREE 2012 FEIN 0 BiSHRISRRMIKEIRTEERR 2013 F£E - 4) Exceptfor 2012, the Company's income tax returns through 2013 have been approved by the Tax Authority. ﬁf}

+FH - AA FTERENESH 15. PERSONNEL, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES

For the year ended December 31, 2014

N ——— Operofing costs | Operof
p—— o N eraring cosT1s eraring expenses

Personnel expenses

S1URIUNOD0Y 1Uspuadapu| JO Lioday pue SIusWelelS [elouBUl

ﬁﬁ;};igﬁﬁ $ 3,708,676 $ 693,259 $ 4401935 Salaries $ 3,708,676 $ 693,259 $ 4,401,935
SRR 316,354 55755 372,109 Labor and health insurances 316,354 55,755 372,109
SRR 2 219,385 53.013 272398 Pension 219,385 53,013 272,398
Hfth A AZE 159,683 60,863 220,546 Others 159,683 60,863 220,546

FEEmm 504,685 49,388 574,073 Depreciation 524,685 49,388 574,073

428 R ) 17.678 17.678 Amortization - 17,678 17,678

$ 4,928,783 $ 929,956 $ 5,858,739 $ 4,928,783 $ 929,956 $ 5,858,739
Operating costs | Operating expenses

P A 22 Personnel expenses
s 2 $ 3.429 766 $ 667,646 $ 4097.412 Salaries $ 3,429,766 $ 667,646 $ 4,097,412
R 276,939 68,796 345,735 Labor and health insurances 276,939 68,796 345,735
SRR 218,929 53,890 272819 Pension 218,929 53,890 272,819
HAthFI AZ 149,049 58,105 207,154 Ofhers 149,049 58,105 207,154

e 549 621 55.843 605,464 Depreciation 549,621 55,843 605,464

2 ) 17.887 17887 Amortization - 17,887 17.887

$ 4,624,304 $ 922,167 $ 5,546,471

$ 4,624,304 $ 922,167 $ 5,546,471

45 BBAZS 16. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(—) BRAZBHEKER

1) Names and relationship of related parties

Names of related parties Relationship

BEERALHE /Nl S

STHBT

AL BUA

R RREERBRNDBRAT
& RRDBRAR
EHEEBRMKRODERAR
REGREFERNDBRAF
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SEAATIR 73.75% 2 EERE
FEARATRGS 75%2 B
ANRRESETEZREEAT

i ER AR ERARDZ WRE TR
ANV EZ BB EAT
EHTHEA R AT

Taipei City Government (TCG)

New Taipei City Government (TPC)
EasyCard Investment Holding Co., Ltd.
EasyCard Corporation

Metro Taipei Consulting Service Ltd. (MTCS)
Metropolitan Transport Corporation (MTC)

Majority stockholder of the Company for 73.75%
Stockholder of the Company for 8.75%

Investee accounted for under the equity method
Investee of EasyCard Investment Holding Co., Ltd.
Investee accounted for under the equity method

Investee of TCG
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(Z) HRARABZEAZZEIE
1. WEMRE
RATR 2011 4F 8 AHZITBTESEZIHSEAREEAKYERSLY  HELNHES 2011 4
1 BE#RZE2015F 12 ALk - HE/RELEEREBEMAEXVABD 2D CUREXERGTBH A Z
At REBAEEESEFS  EEKABONBREERR  STFREHIRREAE s EELER
KREEESEEZEGRTEEENENDTIER  SFEFELEREZRAEAHERNT

SERBSE BERANTAL (33)
$

B (5F)

2011 4 2,500,000 4% 50%
2012 4F 2,800,000 3% 50%
2013 F 3,300,000 2% 50%
2014 4F 3,900,000 2% 50%
2015 4,400,000 2% 50%
i - HERMERUABIC _EAFZAREFRNBZED AT - BREBELEXVAB I 2T
RLR -

2014 5 2013 FEZ S F A $4,020,652 K $3,596,330 (RIEfERAREMEZEKA) 2014
R 20134 12 B 31 AENTHES R $156,945 % $329,974 » HATHRFEED A% 2015 F 1 AR 201441 5 ©

oo EE K
2. EBYEFE

FARREEEILTHBUGHEE "=t IC REEESER, » R 2001 F 12 B 4 HEEE RRODBRAT
Frgsle T2t IC REBEAFEBEREAN L BN 2011 £3 8 31 AEIH - RF 4 8 1 Bl &+
ERFBRBRGN ) BE  REROAERBKE REEXBELECEARZERANT ¢

(1) EMEZFWANEMERINIA

2015 2
EERRAR EERRAR

REERESIW $ 54,360 $ 45,649 -
INEK SRS WO 5,564 - 5,237 -
$ 59,924 - $ 50,886 -

(2) Hfv&EXpALEBHEM

2014 FE 2013 FE

CEGEE EEFLE %
FER— SR EEE

FEE $ 165,750 9.68 $ 159,760 9.97
(3) ANRIA MR GEA CSIEEEAGEHRIENT ¢

20134 12 A 31 H

(E5HHE 7% (EEFE %

FEMGRIE $ 41,558 9.89 $ 43,929 15.40

FETE R $ 15590 070 $ 15086 0.69
RATERBRARDZNAFHRAT  REKBERFHIE (RINEMNER) RIEBERERBR—TE
AFAEENT  EB-REEFEE MNEMSHHESRAREREENRANK

3. FEERATEREREEEH

AT 2014 F 5 2013 FERPPEFERNBEREREEE - N TFAHSRERNDBRAR 2%

EEEE (RIITHER) DRk $97,169 & $106,204 ; 2014 5 2013 £ 12 A 31 BRI N 2218

EREED Bl R (RIVENER ) 7 $17,204 K $8,906 -
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2) Summary of significant tfransactions and balances with related parties
A. Property lease

The Company entered info an agreement with TCG to lease properties of TMRTS in August 2011. The
lease term is from January 2011 to December 31, 2015. Rental is charged based on the replacement
fee plus 2% to 4% of operating revenue and 50% of operating profit, which is deposited into the
replacement account. The percentage of operating revenue is subject to adjustments every two years
depending on the operational condition which shall be agreed upon by the two parties. Replacement
fee is contributed according to the replacement plan that was authorized by the Replacement Fund
Management Commission. The contribution of replacement fee and percentage of operating revenue
set for the following years are as follows:

Annual contributed Percentage of Percentage of operating
Year : .
amount operating revenue (Note) inome (Nofe)
$ 4%

2011 2,500,000 50%
2012 2,800,000 3% 50%
2013 3,300,000 2% 50%
2014 3,900,000 2% 50%
2015 4,400,000 2% 50%

Note: For the portion of 2% to 4% of operating revenue and 50% of operating income, the maximum
payable should not exceed 4% of operating revenue.
In 2014 and 2013, the rental expense was $4,020,652 and $3,596,330, respectively, which were recorded
as “Transportation cost” and “Other operating costs”. As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the rental
expense payable was $156,945 and $329,974, which were paid in January 2015 and January 2014,
respectively.
B. EasyCards
In compliance with the Taipei IC Card Integration Project of the TCG, the Company signed a “Taipei IC
Card Integration Business Commission Agreement” with EasyCard Corporation on December 4, 2001.
This agreement expired on March 31, 2011. On April 1, 2011, the two parties contracted an “EasyCard
Business Services Agreement” (the "Agreement”). The major fransactions under the Agreement are as
follows:
(1) Other operating revenue and non-operafing income:
For the years ended December 31,
2014 2013

% of operatin % of operatin

Commissions from sales of Easycards $ 54,360 - $ 45,649 -

Renfo! revenue for lease of site for ficketing 5.564 ) 5237 )
machine

$ 59,924 - $ 50,886 -

(2) Other operating costs and operating outlay expenses:
For the years ended December 31,

2014 2013

% of the account Amount % of the account

Handling charges for Easycards $ 165,750 9.68 $ 159,760 9.97

Operating outlay:

(3) The balances resulting from the above fransactions are as follows:

December 31, 2014

December 31, 2013

% of the account Amount % of the account

Receivables $ 41,558 9.89 $ 43,929 15.40

Accrued expenses $ 15,590 0.70 $ 15,086 0.69

The payment terms for related parties are as follows: Payments for purchases of EasyCards (recorded
as “Accrued expnses”) net of commissions are due in the next working day. The handling charges for
EasyCards and rental revenue are due in the following month.
C. Fare discount expense for passenger using MRT and public buses
The Company incurred promotion expenses (charged to “Selling expenses”) to MTC for fare discount
to passengers using MRT and public buses in the amount of $97,169 and $106,204 in 2014 and 2013,
respectively. As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the unpaid fair discount expenses (recorded as
“Accrued expenses”) were $17,204 and $8,906, respectively.
D. Receivables/ other receivables/ receipts under custody
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4. FEGRIR | ELABFEWGR / B HRIGR
BE 20144 X 20134 12 A 31 At - AARAMBEITHHRER 2R YBE - HERKHIL
MBGHZRMEERAPEE (BEE - FOEREORHEMIREARRELES)  ABKAZR
TEFRRRAO T -

e o 25 01 2013 123 21 B

WEE - BOLERBOSHESEKGIE $ 71,718 $ 64,248
& TR AEN MG $ 733,091 $ 367,943
= T2 EAREGR $ 78,017 $ 28,947
BIE (RINEMEE) $ 78,409  $ 32,170

5. ST BERRRTRLEEERLL

AATFL 2000 F 12 ARE a2 HBUTIRF M BRAREERE « NEMEIIE LEREBERTRG
mE R T ETHEPEERGSESENE | BEEESIRE REILHBITEREREHTEERMR
WK 2007 F£7 B 4 BIERNEE - (KEWRTE - ARABFNEAFEL TR RN HEWSI88K - &
EUHEFEZ - URNETBEE 2 BREXMRANBREREREH (REFRQTIRZLARERHE
BHRINETBIFZSE) & HERG  BEIRMKEFEESNEXMERRGFAE AR @ BE7
DR _HERAANTNEBABRAKENEHE - ERE2EAINEZIUHEAT - HHEE  BhAEH
B2 AAAR © 2014 F 5 2013 FEARNAR K EMTEBHE LEERNT ¢

R 2014 5% 2015 20

SHZE B A RN $ 143,407 $ 122,303
B T ( 220,549) ( 220,897)
518 $ 77.142) ($ 98,594)
EIEERE (IRFEAEKER) ($ 77,142) ($ 98,594)

6. Bl NEERFEREEEIY
AATE 2008 F 9 A 1 AEXZUWTBNEEREZM/NER - IRRORE » RARESFNEFTEER
THEANEAA @ BT FWIRREK - EEIEHBINER - AADKEEE/ NERSECEREXRBILA
MRBEBREXREIH (REFATRZORESHERAINZILHBIN SR ) & EERG - B
BRIKEFEENEXMERERAE MR » WINFHRETHBUGOEZ EBRAmEH B SEEMAE
BRWNBDNE B NEE - RREZERE O HERRARHBABRTHEEREE MR - HERE
2RINEAHBGT  FEER - BHEILHBUTEERBHEALQR - 2014 F LK 2013 FEANBZALE
SWNEEZEEGRAT ¢

I 7Y S N S

2/ NEEEFEZKRA $ 374,449 $ 371,443
S NEEEXEBEZH (SBRABEAE) ( 312,918) ( 316,269)
iR $ 61,531 $ 55,174
BRI E (IRTIENER) $ 111,886 $ 106,557

7. 2t REMER R ETERY
AATE 2014 10 A 1 BEXENXHRGEERKE S M RENREE - KZOEE  NARESFNE
IFEERTRNERR NV BKCHERRK » EXEIHBUTERZ - FARREERRENER < BERE
FRBNIREBREERR I (RMERARMKRZORERHERARRINEITHBUT £ ) &  EBFER
FEAARKE FEEN EXMERNEFTE 2R REZERAD 2 HEARARRBEASRTHRER
BEHE 0 ERER2BRINZIHEHT ) HEEE  BREILTHEN2BRHEARAT - 2014 FERAT
AR ERENER CEEERNT ¢
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As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company was engaged to handle certain business activities
for the Department of Transportation, TCG, Department of Social Welfare, TCG, Department of Finance,
TCG, Department of Rapid Transit Systems, TCG and Department of Social Welfare, TPC. The related
account balances (subsidies for tickets for senior, charity and escort and reimbursement for purchases of
equipment, etc.) are as follows:

Receivables for senior, charity and escort tickets $ 71,718 $ 64,248
Advance receipts for construction of facilities $ 733,091 $ 367,943
Other receivables for construction of facilities $ 78,017 $ 28,947
Temporary credit (recorded as “Other liabilities” ) $ 78,409 $ 32,170

E. Maokong Gondola Mandatory Management Contract

In order to promote the quality of recreation in Maokong, improve the fraffic control, and maintain the
service quality of the Maokong Gondola, TCG entered into a management contract with the Company
and appointed the Company to operate the Maokong Gondola in accordance with the Taipei
Gondola Transport Business Policing Method and related regulations in December 2006. The operation of
the Maokong Gondola starfed on July 4, 2007. In accordance with the confract, the Company should
provide TCG with the financial statements for Maokong Gondola operations after the end of a fiscal
year. Of the current year's earnings after taxes (excluding the earnings for payment to TCG according
to the conftract), if any, 20% of the remaining amount shall be set aside as the Company's performance
bonus for management efficiency. The remaining amount shall be returned to TCG. Losses, if any,
shall be reimbursed to the Company by the TCG. In 2014 and 2013, the operating results of Maokong
Gondola are as follows:

For the years ended December 31,
2014 2013

Operating revenues $ 143,407 $ 122,303
Operating costs ( 220,549) ( 220,897)
Gross loss (% 77.142) ($ 98,594)
Offset loss (recorded as “Other receivables”)  ($ 77.142) ($ 98,594)

F. Taipei Arena Mandatory Management Contract

TCG entered into a management contract with the Company and appointed the Company to operate
the Taipei Arena on September 1, 2008.

In accordance with the contract, the Company should provide TCG with the financial statements for
Taipei Arena operations within six months after the end of a fiscal year. Of the current year's earnings
after taxes (excluding the earnings for payment to TCG according to the contract), if any, less the
amount of revenue reduction or expense increase caused by the factor of excess public welfare days
approved by TCG or other factors, 20% of the remaining amount shall be set aside as the Company's
performance bonus for management efficiency. Then the remaining amount shall be returned to TCG.
Losses, if any, shall be reimbursed to the Company by the TCG. In 2014 and 2013, the operating results of
Taipei Arena are as follows:

For the years ended December 31,
2014 2013

Operating revenues $ 374,449 $ 371,443
Operating costs (including income payable) ( 312,918) ( 316,269)
Gross profit $ 61,531 $ 55,174
Income payable (recorded as “Accrued expenses” ) $ 111,886 $ 106,557

G.Taipei Children's Amusement Park Mandatory Management Contract

TCG entered info a management confract with the Company and appointed the Company to operate
the Taipei Children's Amusement Park on October 1, 2014.

In accordance with the contract, the Company should provide TCG with the financial statements
for Taipei Children's Amusement Park operations within six months after the end of a fiscal year. Of
the current year's earnings after taxes (excluding the earnings for payment to TCG according to the
contract), if any, less the amount of revenue reduction or expense increase caused by the factor of
excess public welfare days approved by TCG or other factors, 20% of the remaining amount shall be set
aside as the Company's performance bonus for management efficiency. Then the remaining amount
shall be returned to TCG. Losses, if any, shall be reimbursed to the Company by the TCG. In 2014, the
operating results of Taipei Children's Amusement Park are as follows:
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- 2014 %

SREHTE RS EARIAN $ 13,850
RENSREERATH ( 97.562)
i ($ 83,712)
EiERmE (IRYIEAMEWER) ($ 83,712)

Tt EXABESRRIBER

(—) BE2014F 128 31 B AAAREEMHRERBEHILMKERZERRETRART 693 Tt « R
174 fF U R B8 96 17T °

(Z) AARLEERESXABIBAFMEHR (Z) 10
T\~ MBHRRE
(—) SRERZ ATEE

NFEE

IREEE NRBERECEER | FTEH LGSR

FEFTEMERE SR
gE
AFEERIEEEBEES SR/
BE $ 651,243  $ - % 651,243
B HESRIP S 3,634,497 3,634,497 -
FEEIHHCSREE 3,209,711 - 3,209,711
BE
AHEERIEAEEESCSRMAs 3,332,870 - 3,332,870
AFEE
WREEE NRBEARECLRE | TEAAGTTSRE
JEFTEMERE R
aE
AN EERIRREEES cERMEE $ 520,726 $ - $ 520,726
HHEESRE® 3,671,298 3,671,298 -
HEZRIIRHzEmERE 2,591,492 - 2,591,492
=1
AFEEREAEBRS S/
&f& 2,941,922 - 2,941,922

ARGt ERERAFEEPTERZITERBRNT

1. e mRTREREAK > WAREAEEGFTHEATEE - IEBANERSE - BUEUR » BAR
= ENER - BRI REAUBER

2. R ESMEEN B ERTIBARRER © RILUILHSERAATEE - EEDBERJH2ER - A
BRAFHET AT -

3. FEEZIH A M EENBERTISARRER - AILILTISER A TEE -~ AENSERAH2ER
RILIEBRIER/HATER -
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Operating revenues $ 13,850
Operating costs ( 97.562)

Gross loss ($ 83.712)
Offset loss (recorded as “Other receivables” ) ($ 83,712)

17. COMMITMENTS

1) As of December 31, 2014, the unused balance of the Company's letters of credit for the purchase of
materials and fixed assets was EUR 693, AUD 174 and GBP 96.

2) For operating lease agreements, please refer to Note 16.2).A.

18. FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION

1) Fair value of the financial instruments
December 31, 2014
Fair value

: : Estimated
Quofations in an - -
Book value active marker usmT% gh%%%%hon

Non-derivative financial instruments

Assets
Financial assets with fair values equal to $ 651,243 $ ) $ 651,243
book values
Available-for-sale financial assets 3,634,497 3,634,497 -
Held-to-maturity financial assets 3,209,711 - 3,209,711
Liabilities
Financial liabilities with fair values equal to 3.332.870 ) 3.332.870

book values
December 31, 2013

Fair value

: : Estimated
Quotations in an : :
Book value active marker usm)rge ghn%%%hon

Non-derivative financial instruments

Assets
Financial assets with fair values equal to $ 520,726 $ ) $ 500,726
book values
Available-for-sale financial assets 3,671,298 3,671,298 -
Held-to-maturity financial assets 2,591,492 - 2,591,492
Liabilities
Financial liabilities with fair values equal to 2941922 ) 2941922

book values

The methods and assumptions used to estimate the fair values of the above financial instruments are

summarized below:

A. For short-term instruments, the fair values were determined based on their carrying values because of
the short maturities of the instruments. This method was applied to cash, receivables, accounts payable,
accrued expenses, other payables, and receipts under custody.

B. Available-for-sale financial assets are regarded as quoted in an active market if quoted prices are
readily and regularly available from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service or
regulatory agency, and those prices represent actual and regularly occurring market fransactions on
an arm'’s length basis. If the market for a financial instrument is not active, an entity establishes fair value
using a valuation fechnique.
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(=) BAFSREBGIRHl R ha e (S RIF5EE)

1. RARIGRAEEBREREZEGRS - LUSENHR - @EWRFIAQAMERERR (Ba™hizRk  F
AR REMtRERMRSRERR )  EAATZEERERARLTFERIEET SRR  ERER -
mEEER SRS ERRE -

FATREEERA/EABVEESEDSEREEBR  LUZESIREMCBREML - ERFEERE IR
SREREATSER  ARBEZRKBERER B3I ATSEERRCHET  EIREMZER
B~ EFFEEASESUNETEEME SRR
RYZENRREEBR  NARRIZIEERBIAT

SRR
FABRIBEEZBETEER  BEEMNRERFZRXZEHAETRS - HEREREREFRE2RE -
LI EERRR -

(=) EAMEREMGER
1. iz ks
(1) EXRERE
KANREBZEBRARBELFTEEHE - MEXERE -
(2) F=ERER
KARRBZESEKE @ IREENE - HENRA RS FAIEINASWARE  RIEFEHA
EEeRERR  BEATEEZSHEAR  AAQF 20144 12 A 31 HEEREEMNXZEHFKRET
$3,209,711 »
(3) BEsER
KABREZ DAL ITBEREHIHE  BAATXCRESEY  YIEHARBEEKR
Z SR o
2. ERARB
(1) RARBEZBIHES @ TEHIRZEHARKB LR  WBREGEARRZ TREMERE iRz
ERRARSEREIREEE -
(2) RARREZATRBENS/IES » ARITAZEATSERY » THIARSEH ARBBAIELY - 1R
4 ERRAKRZ TR - MRAZERARBREEALIREERE -
(3) RARBKHIREEFAZGERARY @ KT BN HENCERER @ MERKZERERSERE
WREEE °
3. BN RS
AANBDHREZBHEESHMEENRELATS @ AIKRSGEMS CMUEIATEECERARE ESR/E
E FERAMEABERZREMERR - AANRREZ FEMS A2 RPREREREETES - TEHA
BEACREMER @ ESBEAEABEARFERK -
4, RxEHh oI SmE ERR
KAREEBANEEE X5  BANXEHRSRERRE -

(M) Bz BERERER
1. ZATF) 2013 FEZAE » 10 2014 £ 7 A 30 AKEFHESEETCK @ WIRETREEAERNETHES
IRERAR - BEERMBRIHAMANT
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C. Held-to-maturity financial assets are regarded as quoted in an active market if quoted prices are readily
and regularly available from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service or regulatory
agency, and those prices represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm's
length basis. If the market for a financial instrument is not active, an entity establishes fair value with
contracted redeemable price.

2) Procedure of financial risk control and hedge (including financial hedge)

A.The Company adopts overall risk management and conftrol system to identify and measure a variety of
financial risks (including market risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and cash flow interest rate risk). The Company's
management can control and measure these risks effectively.

To control the risk management objectives of a variety of market risks effectively, the Company's
management considers the economic environment, competition and market value risk to achieve the
best position of investment risk, maintain investment of excess liquidity and control of overall market risk.
To meet its risk management objectives, the Company adopts the following strategies to control financial
risk:

Credit risk

The Company has a stringent credit policy in place. Transactions are conducted only with counterparties
with good credit conditions. Appropriate measures are also undertaken where necessary to protect the
Company's credit rights and thereby mitigate credit risk.

3) Information on material financial risk
A. Market risk

(1) Foreign exchange risk
Major revenues and costs of the Company are denominated in New Taiwan dollars, thus there is no
foreign exchange risk.

(2) Interest risk
The Company invests in fixed interest rate bonds. The objective is to earn the interest revenue when
the rate changes. Therefore, there is no cash flow risk in the holding period, but there is a fair value
risk. The Company's held-to-maturity financial assets as of December 31, 2014 amounted to $3,209,711.

(3) Price risk
The Company is exposed to equity securities price risk because of investments held by the Company
and classified on the balance sheet either as available-for-sale or at fair value through profit or loss.
The Company sets limits fo control the transaction volume and stop-loss amount of derivatives to
reduce its market risk.

B. Credit risk

(1) The Company has lower significant concentratfions of credit risk, due fo investment in government
bonds. The maximum loss to the Company is the total book value.

(2) The Company has lower significant concentrations of credit risk due to investment in company
and financial bonds, whose credit ratings are good. The maximum loss to the Company is the total
amount of book value.

(3) The Company has lower significant concentrations of credit risk. Transactions are conducted only with
counterparties with good credit conditions. The maximum loss to the Company is the book value of
receivables.

C. Liquidity risk

The Company invests in available-for-sale financial assets which are fraded in active markets and can be

readily converted into certain amount of cash approximate to their fair values. The liquidity risk exposure

is low. The Company's long-term equity investments accounted for under the equity method are not
fraded in active markets. The liquidity exposure is high, but the amount is not material to the financial
statements.

D. Interest-bearing cash flow risk

As the Company has no interest-bearing fransactions, there are no concentrations of interest-bearing

cash flow risk.

4) Financial statement presentation
The accounts for the year ended December 31, 2013 were examined by ADTC of the Ministry of Audit
on July 30, 2014. Certain accounts in the 2013 financial statements were restated to conform with the
adjustments made by ADTC.

114

< FERARII{LS BRI

S1URIUNOD0Y 1Uspuadapu| JO Lioday pue SIusWelelS [elouBUl



(2) REFEEIAHBEEARBGR - SRR SRR ~ PARES RN TERORBEM
BAESEDTLURAE  FFAE TEAER. K TERER, $1.114-
(3) RBEFREARGER - AFOEMBEENEN $136 - HAEHFAE "FIERER J & "EARTEHR, $23
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flakaion Balance per Balance per
BN $ 15,797,463 $ - 15,797,463 audited financial Adjustments examination by
N statements ADTC
BEMA ( 12,837,981) | 1,114) 12,839,095) (2)
Statement of Income
BEER 2,959,482 ( 1,114) 2,958,368 :
Operating revenues $ 15,797,463 $ - $ 15,797,463
BEXEER ( 2,498,710) - 2,498,710) )
Operating costs ( 12,837,981) ( 1,114) ( 12,839,095) (a)
= e 460,772 ( 1,114) 459,658
Gross profit 2,959,482 ( 1,114) 2,958,368
EEIMIA TR 1 400,704 1,250 401,954 1
= ) Operating expenses ( 2,498,710) - ( 2,498,710)
EENE = 17,156 - 17,156
S ARG ( ) ) Operating income 460,772 ( 1,114) 459,658
BiAIAER 844,320 136 844,456 o
Non-operating income 400,704 1,250 401,954 (b)
Fieii & 126,471 23 126,494 3
i U ( ) ( ) ) ) Non-operating expenses ( 17,156) - ( 17,156)
AHAFb R $ 717,849 $ 113 717,962 Income before incom
o e eome beloreineome 844,320 136 844,456
. pRAITESZARE A e
(1) REBHMEITETEARLER  UAEERS RINSRAYER 2013 FE1RH - MEREY T2 Income tax expense ( 126471) | I 126,494) ()
ffEU SR, & THIEWA 5 $1,250 o Net income $ 717,849 $ 113 $ 717,262

Note a: As a result of the adjustments listed above and other adjustments made by ADTC, cash and foreign
currency gain should have been recognized in 2013. Accordingly, “Other receivables” and “Other
revenues” were increased by $1,250.

Notfe b: As a result of the adjustments listed above and other adjustments made by ADTC, the transportation
expense of Tamsui, Xindian, Zhonghe Line and High Traffic Control Center was under estimated by

$1,114. Accordingly, “Accrued expenses” and “Transportation expense” were adjusted.

Note c: As a result of the adjustments listed above and other adjustments made by ADTC, income before
income tax, income tax expense, and income tax payable increased by $136, $23 and $23

respectively.
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audited financial Adjustments examination by
BESFER statements ADTC
EiE Balance Sheet
MEEE $ 7,192,028 $ 1,250 7,193,278 (1) Assets
ERRPRE LI 2,582,758 - 2,582,758 Current assets $ 7192028 % 1250 $ 7193278 (a)
EE&E 6,593,708 - 6,593,708 i &g I
SRR ronet invesiments and 2,582,758 - 2,582,758 % 3
B EE 219,970 - 219,970 ong-ferm receivabies ﬁ s
HhEE 27,063 ) 27,063 Fixed assets 6,593,708 - 6,593,708 %
Eamst $ 16,615,527 $ 1250 16,616,777 Intangible assets 219,970 - 219,970 %E% %
Other assets 27,063 - 27,063 W =
am Yo
H# S
B $ 3,130,842 $ 1 137 3.131.979 (2) ~ (3) Total assets $ 16,615,527 $ 1,250 $ 16,616,777 E; %
I o &
EHa s 192,654 - 192,654 Liabilifies 8
e [ 584,632 ) 584,632 Current liabilities $ 3,130,842 $ 1,137 $ 3,131,979 (b) ~ () el
Q opene =Y
amast 3,908,128 1137 3.909.265 Long-term liabilities 192,654 - 192,654 §
. apege _ @
s 12,707,399 113 12,707,512 Other liabilities 584,632 584,632 §
A o)
T Total liabilities 3,908,128 1,137 3,909,265 %
e $ 16,615,527 $ 1250 16,616,777 Stockholders' equity 12,707,399 113 12,707,512 %
B TSR R S1E leitel I STES Eliel $ 16615527 % 1250 $ 16,616,777 g
stockholders' equity @



BERMETEM KeyData

LERRELER SEE
System Information (Dec.31,2014) Operating Statistics (Jan.1, 2014 - Dec.31, 2014)

s HERE Soui HOKEE  IMLFTES « SRR S RN B
79*(7](1:%%% > *Q\U-I%E%7< > . . Wenhu Li L . . . .
-~ 4 Operating Duration ennu Line Tamsui-Xinyi, Songshan-Xindian, Zhonghe-Xinlu and Bannan Lines Unit

FRALET AR R AR m AR A

Tamsui-Xinyi, Songshan- FHEERZ Number of Daily Operating 18(6:00-24:00) 18 (6:00-24:00) /]\EF Hours
Xindian, Zhonghe-Xinlu 5| S E A SRR KIEHAR ~ IALRTIEAR AT ER AR AR

BERE SO##R

Route Length Wenhu Line

and Bannan Lines Train Time Statistics Wenhu Line Tamsui-Xinyi, Songshan-Xindian, Zhonghe-Xinlu and Bannan Lines
s . 2560 — 8R4 20-35 T + EBETLA) 35-50 7 o 2
3B B2 Full Operational Network 25.2 104.1 129.2 ANE Km fSe sl Station Stop Duration 25-60 sec. General stations 20-35 sec., major transfer stations 35-50 sec. ﬁﬁ é
- s - St
S42E% Elevated Sections 21.1 1.5 326 AE Km FUERER - KE 449 51 i i B =
. Taipei Nangang Exhibition Center — Yongning 44 min., 5 sec. 'y
“FH & Ground Level Sections - 9.2 9.2 AE Km FIBRELE - THRER 38 5 24 B i<
. R Taipei Nangang Exhibition Center — Far Eastern Hospital 38 min., 24 sec. 2
i1 E& Underground Sections 4.0 83.5 87.4 A Km BN - B 36 5 22 Fb v
= =) . . N Luzhou - Nanshijico 36 min., 22 sec.
iR ERR Full Network 134.6 AE Km S5 B 46 5 35 B
ey . . 48 7 47 Huilong - Nanshijiao 46 min., 35 sec.
SIS < A LEE EARIE Cretey lip DUreiien 48 min., 47 sec. Sk - R 515 46 7
P T i — Xi han 51 min., 46 .
\ 0 CNGTED T e s o1 i, 455
BUhEL SRR Tamsui-Xinyi, 2R Beitou — Daan 33 min., 16 sec.
Number of Stations Wenhu Line Songshan-Xindian, Full System TR - 35 36 3 468
7h he-Xinluland Songsh§on — Xindian 36 min., 46 sec.
oInig, ] TALL - EEAE 24 5 37
Bannan Lines Songshan - Taipower Building 24 min., 37 sec.
M N . RBRENE - KE 885 108
#E A Total 24 92 116 #4 Stations Taipei Nangang Exhibition Center — Yongning 88 min., 10 sec.
2268 Elevated Sections 22 12 34 14 Stations PRI - EIRE 76 73 48 ) )
Taipei Nangang Exhibition Center — Far Eastern Hospital 76 min., 48 sec.
SFHEEE Ground Level Sections 0 5 5 ik Stations BN -ERE 725 430
Luzhou - Nanshijiao 72 min., 43 sec.
#1E& Underground Sections 2 75 77 3 Stations ﬁg;;ﬁ%g% 2;];)@\ min., 43 sec
#5178 Round Trip Duration 979;“? %‘L?\ec ;L;'JLO”;%L'\‘]%QSQ}”';O;\?’ min., 9 sec.
I ~ N S o . IRIK - >
ERE SCHRAS KIKIEERAR ~ IALUFTIERR ~ PRAHTER KR AR Tamsui — Xiangshan 103 min., 31 sec.
. o Tamsui-Xinyi, Songshan-Xindian, Zhonghe- K% - KR 66 93 328
Trains Wenhu Line Xinlu and Bannan Lines Beitou — Daan 66 min., 32 sec.
AL - HE 73 3 328
&% Train Model VAL256 370 301 321 341 37 38l e e R A
5l E % Number of Trains 25.5 50.5 22 36 6 53.5 23 %I/ 2 Train songshan - Taipower Building 49 min., 14 sec.
F5EEREE Number of Carriages Per Train 4 4 6 6 6 6(3)" 6 g Carriage #2543 Turnaround Time 93052: Q?Q)?Aggosg;
B FEE Number of Carriages 102 202 132 216 36 321 138 g Carriage
ive Il
G EEAE Seats Per Train 80 76 352 352 352 308 318 A Persons - . ; - BUFTER Py
FYEHERE Passenger Capacity Per Train 456 424 2,220 2,220 2,220 2,220 2,220 A Persons Ridership Tamsui-Xinyi, Songsgggmﬂﬂ%g’fhonghe*X'n'U and Full System
= 1 1 0, 0,
BATRHK Maximum Gradient 6% 6% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% FE#ESE Annual Ridership 74,780,341 604,726,060 679,506,401 AR Trips
B NEZFEEAL Minimum Curvature Radius 30 30 200 200 200 200 200 ARM B 4952 Average Daily Ridership 204,878 1,656,784 1,861,661 AR Trips
BT FFER Maximum Designated Speed 80 80 90 90 90 90 90 NE [ /N\EF Km/hr Sy TEe
BT 9 P RE [N Km/ o EDE' FHIEE Average Weekday 225,628 1,720,555 1,946,183 AR Trips
ié)*\ﬂ;i%f%;;é% U%I ;ﬁ;ﬁ E-E? i dif*;'ifﬁ% AR Was el eme 159,768 1,518,150 1,677,918 AR Trips
oK ‘D?F E=Ni7; X [3E 773
ST Tamsui-Xinyi, E=EN #IEAAE Total Passenger Kiometers 550,754,901 5,038,663,589 sse9.418490 ~ LAAZ Passenger:
Wenhu Line Songshan-Xindian, Full System
Zhonghe-Xinlu and o N KSR ~ IRLSTIEAR © AN RIFR . -
Bannan Lines e LA Tamsui-Xinyi, Songsggz;w)g;dl_li(;r;szhonghe—XlnIu [elgle] Full System Ui
BRER: Number of Depots 2 é 8 % Depofs SUBBATRIER 210,640 ( I%??fzgésésss 261) 1,139,985 5 Run
4 BRTETE Total Area 13.31 115.17 128.48 A Ha Total Number of Train Runs {Main fine runs: 658,261)
1 1:2006 £ 7 A 22 B#E - D371 8 3 B/ RS T 3 PENHT IR NBBAR HIREE - ) 2,546
Note 1: Three sets of Type 371 EMU trains with three cars each came into operating on the Xinbeitou and Xiaobitan branch lines on July 22, 2006. P98 BIDR Average Daily Runs 577 (M( 'IZF%HSE 1,8?2)03) 3,123 HE Run
ain line runs: |,
”\ FET/N i il , A , , , , EEE/N\ in-|
KIS ZA < WAL EL « thA1sr FEE/A R Total Train Kilometers 5,370,285 ‘ - f’\m ﬁﬁﬁgi?ﬁfﬁﬁi? 21,330,254 FEEAE Train-km
. M‘J‘%%% X/EH%? o E%%&$&F§%7? . 7—%%?% W ﬁZh, U Tc:m/sw Xinyi, Son’gAshc;n’-k{;dionl, Zho?g%e-)(n?lulmd
Affiliated Businesses Wenhu Line Tamsui-Xinyi, Songshan-Xindian, Full System ennutine Bannan Lines
Zhonghe-Xinlu and Bannan Lines FH9RIEFEFEEE Average Peak Headway 243 15% 2 min., 15 sec. 443 357 4 min., 35 sec.
BRESFE Station Storefronts 146 164 & Stores Fi9EEIE5 B3R Average Off-Peak Headway 44 3% 4min., 3 sec. 543 40 # 5 min., 40 sec.
&4 Adverfisements {TEE K Train Speed 33.51 32.59 NE [ I\ Km/hr
B4 Station Advertisements 101 867 968 18 Items #RR Punctuality Rate 99.73% 99.83%
. _ 2N [z i’ $ A L d D T \[Z /N
HfEEE4% On-Board Advertisements 2,124 10,080 12,204 18 Items é‘ﬁ; EfffHoufmge oading Lensily 472 3.67 /';e/rjgiﬁn)?
(= EH15 Park-and-Ride Parking Lots
HEEES g —f@ZEHR Minor Incidents 0 0.19 0.14 |nciétr/wts§/§ﬁc% km
MeE B (i1 Scooter Spaces 1,536 7,929 9,465 & Spaces
/N
JREEE (7 Car Spaces 1,871 2,359 4,230 % Spaces EAREHE Major Incidents 0.19 0 0.05 Incif—e:\ Einﬁi km
JEEEREE Number of Shop Spaces 0 109 109 f& Stores THIEE (&%) Average Ticket Price (Tax In) 22.80 5T NT$

& E TS Total Shop Area 0 8,513.72 8,513.72 FHAR M? EHRREE Average Trip Length 8.23 A Km
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